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Date and Time of Meeting:

Place of Meeting:

Health District

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
1001 East Ninth Street / P.O. Box 11130
Reno, Nevada 89520
Telephone 775.328-2400 ¢ Fax 775.328.2279
www.washoecounty.us/health

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA

Washoe County District Board of Health
Thursday, July 26, 2012, 1:00 p.m.

Washoe County Health District

1001 East Ninth Street, Building B

South Auditorium
Reno, Nevada 89520

District Board of Health Meeting Agenda

Agenda
Time Item Agenda Item Presenter
No.
1:00 PM 1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance Led by Invitation Mr. Smith
2. Roll Call Ms. O’ Neill
3. Public Comment (limited to three (3) minutes per Mr. Smith
person)
For Possible | 4. Approval/Deletions to Agenda for the July 26, 2012 Mr. Smith
Action Meeting
For Possible 5. Approval/Additions/Deletions to the Minutes of the Mr. Smith
Action June 28, 2012 Regular Meeting
6. Recognitions and Proclamations Mr. Smith and
Dr. Iser
A. Introduction of new employee(s) —
a. Daniel Timmons, Air Quality Specialist I
b. Brendan Schnieder, Air Quality Specialist II
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Time

Agenda
Item
No.

Agenda Item

Presenter

For Possible
Action

B. Promotions — None

C. Years of Service —
a. Stacey Akurosawa — EMS — 15 years
b. Trudy Enfield — EHS — 5 years
c. Lynnie Shore — CCHS — 10 years

D. Proclamations — (August 2012) Breast Feeding
Awareness Month

E. Recognitions — None

For Possible
Action

Consent Agenda: Matters which the District Board
of Health may consider in one motion. Any
exceptions to the Consent Agenda must be stated
prior to approval.

A. Air Quality Management Cases:

1. Recommendation to Uphold Unappealed
Citations to the Air Pollution Control Hearing

Board:
a. Stewart Title Company, Case No. 1082;
NOV 5015;
b. Serv-Pro Fire and Water, Case No. 1084;
NOV 4614;
¢. Harmony Escrow, Case No. 1086;
NOV 5016;
d. MMC Trucking, Case No. 1087,
‘NOV 5114,
e. CalNeva Carpet Care, Case No. 1088;
NOV 5116; and
f. Top Hat Cleaners, Case No. 1089;
NOV 5117.

2. Recommendation for Variance; None.

B. Sewage, Wastewater & Sanitation Cases:
Recommendation to Approve Variance Case(s)
Presented to the Sewage, Wastewater & Sanitation
Hearing Board. There are no variance case
requests this month.
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Agenda
Ttem
No.

Agenda Item

Presenter

For Possible |

Action

For Possible
Action

C. Budget Amendments / Interlocal Agreements:

1. Approval of Notice of Grant Award dated
June 22, 2012 from the Department of Health
and Human Services Public Health Service for
the period June 30, 2012 to June 29, 2013 in the
amount of $785,000 in support of the Family
Planning Program.

2. Approval of Notice of Subgrant Award from the
Nevada State Health Division in the amount of
$116,000 ($58,000-FY13, $58,000-FY14) for
the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2014, in
support of the Maternal and Child Health
(MCH) Program; and, if approved, authorize the
Chairman to execute.

For Possible
Action

Air Pollution Control Hearing Board Cases appealed
to the District Board of Health. None.

Ms. Albee

For Possible
Action

Regional Emergency Medical Services Aufhoritv:

A. Review and Acceptance of the Operations and
Financial Reports for May and June, 2012

B. Update of REMSA’s Community Activities Since
May, 2012

Mzr. Gubbels

For Possible
Action

10.

Presentation and possible approval of a special meeting
of the DBOH or move of the regular August meeting to
the week of August 27, 2012, to facilitate the
presentation of the Tri-Data report to the DBOH.

Dr. ISer

11.

Staff Reports and Program Updates

A. Director, Epidemiology and Public Health
Preparedness - Communicable Disease; Public
Health Preparedness; Emergency Medical Services

Dr. Todd

B. Acting Director, Community and Clinical Health
Services — (1) Child Care Health Consulting /
National Association of County and City Health
Officials NACCHO) Award; (2) Chronic Disease

Ms. Hunter
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Time

-Agenda
Item

Agenda Item

Presenter

Program ACHIEVE Project; and (3) Immunization
Program Collaborative with Immunize Nevada

C. Director, Environmental Health Services - Food
Program; Land Development; Solid Waste/Special
Events; and Vector-Borne Disease Program

Mr. Sack

D. Director, Air Quality Management — Air Quality;
Planning and Monitoring Activity; Permitting
Activity; Compliance & Inspection Activity; and
Permitting & Enforcement Activity

Mr. Dick

E. Administrative Health Services Officer — No
report this month.

F. District Health Officer — 2012 — 2013 Legislative
Sessions; Budget; Human Resources;
Communication; Accreditation; Washoe County and
Community Activities; Health District Media
Contacts and Outreach; Statewide (and Beyond)
Organizational Efforts; NeedyMeds; and District
Board of Health Information and Resources

Dr. Iser

Board
Comment

12.

Limited to Announcements or Issues for Future
Agendas

Mr. Smith

Public
Comment

13.

Public Comment (limited to three (3) minutes per |
person). No action may be taken.

Mr. Smith

For Possible
Action

14.

Adjournment

Mr. Smith

The District Board of Health may take action on the items denoted as “For Possible Action.”

Business Impact Statement: A Business Impact Statement is available at the Washoe County Health District for these items
denoted with a “$.”

Items on the agenda may be taken out of order, combined with other items, withdrawn from the agenda, moved to the agenda of
another later meeting; moved to or from the Consent section, or they may be voted on in a block. Items with a specific time
designation will not be heard prior to the stated time, but may be heard later. Items listed in the Consent section of the agenda are
voted on as a block and will not be read or considered separately unless withdrawn from the Consent.
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The District Board of Health Meetings are accessible to the disabled. Disabled members of the public who require special
accommodations or assistance at the meeting are requested to notify Administrative Health Services in writing at the Washoe
County Health District, PO Box 1130, Reno, NV 89520-0027, or by calling 775.328.2416, 24 hours prior to the meeting.

Time Limits: Public comments are welcomed during the Public Comment periods for all matters whether listed on the agenda or
not. All comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person. Additionally, public comment of three (3) minutes per person
may be heard during individual action items on the agenda. Persons are invited to submit comments in writing on the agenda
items and/or attend and make comment on that item at the Board meeting. Persons may not allocate unused time to other
speakers.

Response to Public Comments: The Board of Health can deliberate or take action only if a matter has been listed oh an agenda
properly posted prior to the meeting. During the public comment period, speakers may address matters listed or not listed on the
published agenda. The Open Meeting Law does not expressly prohibit responses to public comments by the Board of Health.
However, responses from the Board members to unlisted public comment topics could become deliberation on a matter without
notice to the public. On the advice of legal counsel and to ensure the public has notice of all matters the Board of Health will
consider, Board members may choose not to respond to public comments, except to correct factual inaccuracies, ask for Health
District Staff action or to ask that a matter be listed on a future agenda. The Board of Health may do this either during the public
comment item or during the following item: “Board Comments — Limited to Announcement or Issues for future Agendas.”

Pursuant to NRS 241.020, Notice of this meeting was posted at the following locations:

Washoe County Health District, 1001 E. 9th St., Reno, NV

Reno City Hall, 1 E. 1st St., Reno, NV

Sparks City Hall, 431 Prater Way, Sparks, NV

Washoe County Administration Building, 1001 E. 9th St, Reno, NV
Washoe County Health District Website www.washoecounty.us/health
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Afenda Item No. 6.D.

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT BOARD OF HEALTH
Breastfeeding Awareness Month Proclamation

WHEREAS, A Health District priority is educating the community to encourage healthy
lifestyle choices that minimize chronic disease and increase quality and years of healthy life; and
WHEREAS, Keeping breastfeeding high on the public health agenda is critical to improving the
health and well-being of mothers and babies; and

WHEREAS, Breast milk is the preferred and most appropriate source of nutrition for infants,
adapting over time to meet the changing needs of the growing infant; and

WHEREAS, Breastfeeding is a proven primary prevention strategy, protecting both infants and
mothers from a host of chronic and acute diseases and conditions including diarrhea, asthma,
diabetes, obesity, and certain childhood cancers; and

WHEREAS, Breastfeeding provides a safe, reliable, and renewable food source, especially
critical during natural disaster and emergency situations; and

WHEREAS, Employers that provide workplace lactation support experience an impressive
return on investment, including lower health care costs, absenteeism, and turnover rates, and
improved morale, job satisfaction, and productivity; and

WHEREAS, All major medical authorities recommend that mothers breastfeed exclusively for
six months and continue breastfeeding for at least the first year of a child’s life; and
WHEREAS, The U.S. Surgeon General has issued The Surgeon General’s Call to Action to
Support Breastfeeding, calling on health care providers, employers, insurers, policymakers,
researchers, and the community at large to support mothers in reaching their personal

breastfeeding goals; and



WHEREAS, The Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and Children
(WIC) has seen the most significant increases in breastfeeding initiation rates over the past 20
years; now, therefore, be it

PROCLAIMED, By the Washoe County District Board of Health, August 2012 is designated as
Breastfeeding Awareness Month.

ADOPTED, This 26 day of July, 2012.

Matt Smith, Chairman
Washoe County District Board of Health



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT @
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

July 26, 2012
>TO: District Board of Health
FROM: Kevin Dick, Director, Air Quality Management
SUBJECT: Stewart Title Company — Case No. 1082

Unappealed Citation No. 5015
Agenda ltem: 7.A.1.a.

Recommendation

Air Quality Management Division Staff recommends that Citation No. 5015 be upheld and
a fine of $250 be levied against Stewart Title Company for failure to re-inspect and verify a
woodstove had been removed before closing escrow on a property located at 14595
Geronimo Trail in Reno, Nevada. This constitutes a minor violation of Section 040.051 D
(3(a)(1)(i) of the District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management.
This is a negotiated settlement.

Recommended Fine: $500 Negotiated Fine: $250

Background

On October 4, 2011, woodstove inspection was completed at 14595 Geronimo Trair in
Reno, Nevada, by Keith Poliman, Certified Woodstove Inspector #296. Mr. Pollman.
verified the woodstove was not a certified device and was not qualified to remain in the
home. The residential woodstove inspection form was properly completed indicating a
failed device. The inspection form clearly states if “FAIL” is checked, a second inspection
is necessary.

On October 7, 2011, the Air Quality Management office received the inspection form
marked FAIL. Upon receipt of the failed inspection, Air Quality Management staff mailed a
Notice of Denial of Certification to all involved parties. Parties receiving the Notice of
Denial included: 1) Michael and Jennifer L Dooley, Sellers; 2) Janet Melendrez, Keller
Williams Realty — Vista Office; 3) Suzanne Haskins/Chris Moore, Stewart Title Company —
Kietzke Branch; and 4) Keith Pollman, Woodstove Inspector #296.

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 * (775) 784-7200 * FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
‘WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HIRING EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS
Printed on Recycled Paper



July 26, 2012
DBOH/ Stewart Title Company/Case No. 1082
Page 2

On March 26, 2012, a change of ownership for the property located at 14595 Geronimo
Trail, Reno, Nevada, was filed with the Washoe County Assessor's office without
verification of a second inspection having been completed or proof of the removal of the
failed wood burning device.

On May 8, 2012, Air Quality Specialist || Wallace Prichard issued Citation #5015 to Ms.
Suzanne Haskins, representative for Stewart Title Company, for the violation of the District
Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality, specifically Section 040.051
D(3)(a)(1)(i), Woodstove/Fireplace Insert Emissions, Administrative Requirements.

Settlement

On June 26, 2012, Senior AQ Specialist Dennis Cerfoglio conducted a negotiated
settlement meeting attended by Air Quality Specialist I Wallace Prichard,
Plans/Permits/Applications Aide Christina Burton and representatives of Stewart Title
Company. After consideration of all the facts presented in the case, Ms. Haskins agreed
to a fine of $250. A Memorandum of Understanding was signed by all parties.

Alternatives

1. The District Board of Health may determine that no violation of the Regulations has
taken place and dismiss Citation No. 5015.

2. The Board may determine to uphold Citation No. 5015 but levy any fine in the range
of $0 to $500 per day.

In the event the Board determines to uphold the violation and increase the penalty, the
matter should be continued so that Stewart Title Company may be properly noticed.

KD/DC: ma



Case#/O?Z-

WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
401 RYLAND STREET, SUITE 331 « P.O. BOX 11130 « RENO, NV 89520
(775) 784-7200

NOTICE OF vioLaTIon ORI+ 00T
nov 5015 DATE ISSUED: _©5/08/20 /2.
issUED T0:_ Stewart Title. PHONE#:__ 24& =//00

MAILING ADDRESS: .53 35 Kielzk e Luw*worvist: _Leno, MV 2z 29511
NAME/OPERATOR: __S_¢s 2 a NN e /a5 KINSPHONE #:

DRIVER LICENSE #/SSN

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED THAT ON_©©£/08/20/ 2 (DATE) AT _/ 590 hes (TIME),
YOU ARE IN VIOLATION OF THE FOLLOWING SECTION(S) OF THE WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT BOARD
OF HEALTH REGULATIONS GOVERNING AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT:

< MINOR VIOLATION OF SECTION: ] MAJOR VIOLATION OF SECTION:

[] 040.030 __DUST CONTROL [ 030.000 OPERATING W/O PERMIT

[] 040.055 __ ODOR/NUISANCE [ 030.2175 VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION
[] 040.200 __ DIESEL IDLING [] 030.105 ASBESTOS/NESHAP '

X OTHER _o40.05 / (@) ()1 [ otHer -

VIOLATION DESCRIPTION: _ A a /ure. 7o /ee-/}zs/o-ec:f for  verificaTion

Py -

of | sTove , G 4 ;Na./ ©o s‘f'ou LoN_

_,mA&&eJ as ‘Faal<c/ IMS,PZCF{.I;A/, _
LOCATION OF VIOLATION: /¥ 595 GMM&»}. MY 87521
POINT OF OBSERVATION: Same.

Weather: v/ | Wind Direction From: N-E-5-W

7
Emissions Observed: /‘%‘f '
(If Visual Emissions Performed - See attached Plume Evaluation Record)

[] WARNING ONLY: Effective a.m./p.m. (date) you are hereby ordered to abate the above
violation within ; hours/days. | hereby acknowledge receipt of this warning on the date indicated.

Signature

M CITATION: You are hereby notified that effective on _ & 5‘ /OB /2072 (date) you are in violation of the section(s)
cited above. You are hereby ordered to abate the above violation within hours/days. You are further
advised that within ten days of the date of this violation you may submit a written notice of appeal to the Chairman, Hearing
Board, P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520. Failure to submit a notice of appeal in the time specified will result in submis-
sion of this violation to the District Board of Health, together with a request that an administrative fine be levied against you.

If you do not wish to file an appeal the appropriate fine may be paid at the District Health Department.

SIGNING T, FORM IS NOT AN ADMISSION OF GUILT
e \ yi Date: 5 "475/—-//

Issued by: Title:

” A
WASHOE DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF SEX, RACE, COLOR, AGE, RELIGION, DISABILITY OR NATIONAL ORIGIN IN THE ACTIVITIES AND
WHICH IT PROVIDES. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL WASHOE COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES - 328-2080; TDD NUMBER 328-

a a ~ ~

Signature??

H-AIR-09



COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION REPORT
Washoe County Air Quality Management Division

Complaint Number: CMP12-0079

Complaint Status: NOV Source of Complaint: INVESTIGATOR
Complaint Type? WOODSTV Date Received: 05/08/2012 Time: 4:22 P.M.
Inspector: DCERFOGLIO Inspector Area: 1

Complaint Description: NOV CITATION 5015 - CASE 1082 - VIOLATION OF AIR QUALITY
REGULATION 040.051(D)(3)(A)Y(1)(T)

Address: 5335 KIETZKE LN RENO

Location; SUITE #110

Parcel Number: 04096101

Related Permit Number:
Complainant: ' Responsible Party:
AIR QUALITY STAFF STEWART TITLE COMPANY
CHRISTINA L BURTON SUZANNE HASKINS
1001 E9OTH ST STE A115 5335 KIETZKE LANE #110
RENO NV 89512 RENO NV 89511
775-784-7230 _ 775-746-1100
Investigation:
VIOLATION OF AIR QUALITY REGULATION 040.051(D)(3)(2)(1)(), FAILURE TO OBTAIN SECOND
INSPECTION ON

A FAILED WOOD STOVE BEFORE CLOSING ESCROW.
Sequence of Events regarding 14595 Geronimo Trail, Reno:

October 4,2011

Wood stove inspection completed at residence by Wood Stove Inspector Keith Pollman, Inspector #296
. Device failed for noncompliance marked accordingly on inspection form. Inspection form states "If
Fail is checked, a second inspection is necessary. ‘

“Qctober 7, 2011
Residential Wood Stove Inspection form received in the Air Quality office marked as a failed
inspection. -

October 7, 2011
Notice of Denial of Certification mailed to all involved parties;

Michael C. & Jennifer L. 'Dooley - Seller



Janet Melendrez - Keller Williams Realty, Vista Office
Suzanne Haskins / Chris Moore - Stewart Title, Kietzke Office
Keith Pollman - Wood Stove Inspector #296

NOTICE OF DENIAL CERTIFICATION clearly states and is highlighted in yellow "In the case of
certification denial, a second inspection is necessary to determine compliance with Health
Department regulations. The Certificate of Compliance will be issued upon verification of removal!
Notice of Exemption cannot be filed!

Cross referencing Failed Inspection with Washoe County Assessors and the Washoe County Recorder
records, the property at 14595 Geronimo Trail, Reno NV changed ownership on March, 26, 2012. This
is a violation of the District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management
Woodstove/Fireplace Insert Emissions - Administrative Requirements, specifically Section 040.051

D)G) @)L

Enforcement Activities

Warning Citation..: 05/08/2012 Citation Number: 5015
NOV..oooireveeneeenst NOV Number..... 0
Case Number...... 1082
Settlement.............: Amount..............  $0.00
Appealed...............: :
Upheld......ccccnenenest Amount...............: $0.00

Initialized By........ TBURTON Completed Date...:
Date Assigned.....: 05/08/2012 Completed By......:



Re: 14595 Geronimo Trail,Reno NV 89436
Escrow # 1041449

VIOLATION: Minor Violation of Section 040.051 Section D.(3){a)(1)(i)
Wood Stove/Existing Wood Stoves and Change of Ownership
Section D- Administrative Requirements
Citation Notice of Violation #5015
Case # 1082

ISSUED TO: Stewart Title
5335 Kietzke Lane, Suite #110
Reno, Nevada 89511
Ph: (775) 746-1100

OPERATOR: Suzanne Haskins
Escrow Officer
5335 Kietzke Lane, Suite #110
Reno, Nevada 89511
Ph: (775) 746-1100

On May 08,2012 Inspector Wallace Prichard was notified by Christina Burton,
Plans/Permits/Application Aid for Air Quality that she had noticed a wood stove
violation of the Air Quality Regulations during the routine records check in the

. office. She requested that Air Quality Specialist Prichard write and serve a Citation
Notice of Violation to Stewart Title Company for failing to re-inspect for verification
of woodstove removal.

The property was owned by Mike and Jenifer Dooley, 14595 Geronimo Trail, Reno
Nevada 89521.

The original woodstove inspection conducted on October 4, 2011 by Keith Poliman
(Woodstove inspector #296) failed the current residential woodstove requirements
of Washoe County Air Quality. A failed inspection automatically requires a second

inspection to determine compliance with Health Department regulations.

Records show that a second inspection as required by District Board of Health
Regulations Governing Air Quality Management was never conducted. Thisis a
violation of Administrative Requirements, Section 040.051, Subpart Section
D,(3){a){1)(i) of the Regulations.



Sequence of Events regarding 14595 Geronimo Trail, Reno:

October 4, 2011 Wood stove inspection completed at residence by Wood Stove
Inspector Keith Pollman, Inspector #296. Device failed for
noncompliance marked accordingly on inspection  form.
Inspection form states “If Fail is checked, a second inspection is
necessary.

October 7, 2011 Residential Wood Stove Inspection form received in the Air
Quality office marked as a failed inspection.

October 7, 2011 Notice of Denial of Certification mailed to all involved parties;
Michael C. & Jennifer L. Dooley - Seller
Janet Melendrez - Keller Williams Realty, Vista Office
Suzanne Haskins / Chris Moore - Stewart Title, Kietzke Office
Keith Poliman - Wood Stove Inspector #296

NOTICE OF DENIAL CERTIFICATION clearly states “In the case of certification
denial, a second inspection is necessary to determine compliance with Health
Department regulations.” The Certificate of Compliance will be issued upon
verification of removal! Notice of Exemption cannot be filed!

Cross referencing Failed Inspection with Washoe County Assessors and the
Washoe County Recorder records, the property at 14595 Geronimo Trail, Reno NV
changed ownership on March, 26, 2012. This is a violation of the District Board of
Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management Woodstove/Fireplace Insert
Emissions - Administrative Requirements, specifically ~Section 040.051
(D){3)(a}(1)(i).

Supervisor Dennis Cerfoglio was notified that Notice of Violation #5015 was going
to be issued for the above mentioned

Wallace Prichard

Air Quality Specialist 1l

Air Quality Management Division
Washoe County Health District



DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Date: _{p /Qda /JO/L

Company Name: 5 Tew ar&j' 7_-; tle
Address: __ 5335 Kie TzkKe lawe /@4,/\/0,. NV 8952/
Notice of Violation No.: ___.$8/5 Case No.: (682

The staff of the Air Quality Management Division of the Washoe County District
Health Department issued the above referenced citation for the violation of

Regulation: 4?9’6?.05/ Se_a"f -y (D), (3, (aL),. (/_),. ()

A settlement of this matter has been negotlated between the undersigned parties
resulting in a penalty amount of $ A 50 . This settlement will

be submitted to the District Board of Health for review at the regularly scheduled

megting on /V 3[9 QOLQ

(D s AL fodl

‘€ignature of District Represéntéfive

Suzanne. thaskins Devis A. CerFoGLiO

Print Name Print Name

& scrow) Oﬁ/’czef ) Sa. 4wl?/ @Zj S,f%‘/

Title / Title

4 i & My’@é /‘/ M e iy :, B
Wiftness Witness -
Witness Witness

P.O. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 e e (775) 784-7200 ¢ FAX (775) 784-7225



RECOMMENDED FiNE WORKSHEET

DATE: 5-8-2012 CASE NO.: 1082 | NOV NO.: 5015
COMPANY NAME: STEWART TITLE COMPANY
CONTACT NAME: SUZANNE HASKINS, ESCROW OFFICER

(MAJOR / MINOR)

VIOLATION OF SECTION(S): __ 040.051 (D) (3) (a) (1) (i)

X
NO

YES

1STVIOLATION 2"D V/IOLATION 3RP yIOLATION
HAZARDOUS AIR POLLUTANT YES/NO TYPE OF AIR CONTAMINANT

(CO, NOX, SOX, PM, VOC'S)
LEGALLY PERMITTED SOURCE YES /NO PUBLIC HEALTH EXPOSURE YES /NO
NUMBER OF DAYS IN VIOLATION NO PUBLIC COMPLAINTS YES /NO

DEGREE OF VIOLATION: MINOR MODERATE ~ MAJOR

(The degree to which the person/company has deviated from the regulatory requirements)

Failure to conduct a second wood stove inspection as required by the Washoe County Health District regulations, prior
to closing escrow. ‘

ECONOMIC BENEFIT COMPONENT: (opmionay): MINOR MODERATE MAJOR
ESTIMATED COST $  55.00

(Economic effect to the person/company for NOT complying with the Regulations including avoided costs and delayed costs)

Wood stove re-inspection fee.

DEGREE OF COOPERATION: MINOR MODERATE  MAJOR

(The person/company’s efforts to immediately cease the violation and come into compliance)

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

RECOMMENDED FINE: __ $500.00 >d

AQ SPECIALIST'S SIGNATURE

NOTE: “Minor Violations”, per District Regulations, cannot exceed $1000 for the first and second violations.
Third minor violations, plus “major violations” cannot exceed $10,000 per day.



WASHOE COUNTY AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
"NOTICE OF DENIAL OF CERTIFICATION"
RECEIVED AND MAILED OCTOBER 7, 2011

“RESIDENTIAL WOOD STOVE INSPECTION FORM"
DATED OCTOBER 4, 2011 (RECEIVED IN AQ ON OCTOBER 7, 2011



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

PublicHealth
Prevent. Promote. Protect.

NOTICE OF

DENIAL OF CERTIFICATION
.‘))lb\ 12 - Dec\ey 3%\ awn ers

30612 - Ter 556, Michael + Morewoy
To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as notice that, pursuant to Section 040.0512 of the Washoe
County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality, the residential
property at the address listed below is denied Residential Wood Stove Certification
based on information determined during a recent inspection.

The owner of said property has the option to remove or replace the uncertified
appliance(s) the inspector noted in the residence. If the appliance is unverifiable,
then the owner (or his agent) must produce acceptable proof that the appliance is
certified.

In_the case of cettification denial, a second inspection is necessary to determine
compllance with Health Department requlations. The Certificate of Compliance will
be issued upon verification of removal! . Notice of Exemption cannot be filed!

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Inspection #: _10108 _ Iinspector: _KEITH POLLMAN ESCROW #: __ 1041449

Owner: MICHAEL C. & JENNIFER L. DOOLEY

Address: 14595 GERONIMO TRAIL RENO NV 89521

Title Company: STEWART TITLE - KIETZKE BRANCH - SUZANNE HASKINS

Real Estate Agent: _JANET MELENDREZ - KELLER WILLIAMS - VISTA BLVD

CAUSE FOR DENIAL:

XXX Appliance Uncertified
Unable to Verify Appliance
Insufficient Information on Inspection Form

10/04/11 Inspection Date
10/07/11 Received by Washoe County Air Quality Management Division
10/07/11 Denial Notification Mailed

' CBI00  P.0.BOX 11130 Reno, NV §9520-0027 « (775) 784-7200 « FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HIRING EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS
l’nnted on Recycled l’aper



AR QUALITY MayT.

WASHOE COUNTY RESIDENTIAL WOOD STOVE INSPECTION OCT 0.7 20
: WASHOE
Note: It is unlawful to complete any escrow transaction unless all wood T CO,UNTY
stove appliances in the residential property have been certified as being in [5' ? ﬁrﬁ
compliance with wood stove emission standards.

HEALTH DISTRICT

(PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY)

pate_ OCT 4RI _,‘;(\\Q\\ o r Senmber v passO  FALKS

In ordemo close "PASS" must be checked If "FAIL" is checked, a second inspection is necessary.
- Voe\E

Seller T ) N > Phone 74@ / / 0@

INSPECTION LOCATION Wﬁ"’i’) &%ﬂm Tl Koo Vy  E252(

s DL SE a5, gt QU 1497 T2
5{ A Mailing Address 5%35 % #//0 f Nl/ ZT5//

../

oeS’Df

6D

Real Estate Agent C}MWW (i P ’;—; % Z 8‘ 005"
Agency Name J(J?/{%W'c - M/M%/M, B
address 5050 Uipda = [O5 M i i) Z9E30

Title Company W W M orone "7 d/ 4 /1O &pcwe)
Address W;%ZS'W beTllD  Revo NV Z757/

E (Street) (City) " (Zip Code)

E:(r:\:l:‘:';i I;rgoent W Wk@ or Present owner:

0\“‘5*\"“"" v DO NOT ABBREVIATE THIS SECTION

Manufacturer/Model-Design HD Ref. # 'FL cati Certified Uncertified Exempt

1, Fuoelide *::4%42/77" 09vh O O O

2. _ o~ o~ , ] O ]
Vereq Npd™ Fagy O o O

4. : L] Ll 4

Comments:

ar /\
Signature of Inspector %@é/ L"‘ Inspector # Z—?é

The above signed hereby swear (or affirm) under penalties prescribed for perjury in NRS 199.120 that the above
information is true and correct of my own knowledge.

HEALTH DISTRICT USE ONLY

Verification Date _ Exemption Approved: [ Denied: [

Comments:
Verified by

P.0. BOX 11130 RENO, NV 89520-0027 (775) 784-7200

WASHOE COUNTY DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF SEX, RACE, COLOR, AGE, RELIGION, DISABILITY OR NATIONAL ORIGIN IN THE ACTIVITIES AND/OR SERVICES
WHICH IT PROVIDES. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL WASHOE COUNTY PERSONNEL DIVISION - 328- 2080; TDD NUMBER 328-3685.

U AID A% /Dau NANGY WHITE: OFFICE COPY; YELLOW: INSPECTOR; PINK: OWNER'S COPY



WASHOE COUNTY ASSESSOR'S INFORMATION FOR:

14595 GERONIMO TRAIL - OWNER, MICHAEL & MARCIA PEISSNER
DATED APRIL 13, 2012

AND

14595 GERONIMO TRAIL - OWNER, MICHAEL & JENNIFER DOOLEY
DATED FEBRUARY 16, 2012



E S Se— o

WASHOE COUNTY QUICK INFO (Summary data may not be complete representation of property) R i 02/16/2012 ;
All data on this form is for use by the Washoe County Assessor for assessment purposes only.
o Owner Information & Legal Description ‘ Building Information :
APN| 016-582-05 [Card 1 of 1 Property Name: '
e | 14505 GERONIMO TRL Quality |R030 AVERAGE Building Type |Sgl Fam Res
Owner 1 DOdLEY, MICHAEL C & JENNIFER L o Storles | ONE
o O;vner 2 or Year Built} 1976 Square Feeti1,904
- Trustee N Weighted | 1977 Square Feet does not include Basement or A
Owner 3 or . Average Year Garage Conversion Area.
Trustee Bedrooms}3 Click here for Improvement Details
Mail Address:13475 S 184TH AVE (building sq ft, Yard Items, etc).
Copy to Clipboard , Full Baths |2 Finished Bsmt|0
NCOA 03/17/2011 |GOODYEAR AZ 85338 . Half Baths {0 Unfin Bsmt |0
Keyline Desc{VIRGINIA FOOTHILLS 6 LT 3 BLK Q Fixtures {9 Bsmt Type
o Subdivision | VIRGINIA FOOTHILLS 6 Fireplaces ;1 Gar Conv'Sq Feet{D
Lot 3 Block Q Section Township 18 7 Heat Type FA/ACM R Total Garage Area 552
Range 20 2nd Heat Type Garage Type | GARA
I%ggo[d of Survey Map : Parcel Map# : Sub Map# | Exterior Walls | HARDBOARD ' Detached Garage |0
R ‘ Special Property Code 2nd Ext Walls | STONE VENEER Basement Gar Door |0
2012 Tax Dist 4705 L Prior APN Roof Cover | COMP SHINGLE Sub Floor | WOOD
» 2911 Tﬁigist 4705 Additional Tax Info o%Incomplete |0 frame|STUD FRAMED |
_ Tax Cap Status Residential High Cap Applied Obso/Bldg Adj | 0 i o ) Units/Bldg | 1 N .
Last Activity : CWA 08/24/2011 Last Permit : LRA_ 12/17/2004 Construction 0 R Units/ Parcel | 1
o Up to 7 Sales/Transfer Records/Recorded Document (additional information/records) N
» Grantor Doc # Doc Date LuC Value Code Notes
SPEIR,PHILLIP H & HOLLY A 3413991 07/17/2006 020 458,000 2D )
SPEIR,PHILLIP H & HOLLY M 2941921 10/20/2003 020 0{3NTT NAME CORRECTION
3 2143918 10/10/1997 0
B o N/A 03/01/1987 020 123,500 2D
lo view.sale/transfer/or other recorded documents use EagleRecorder on the Recorder's web site. .
Land Information (additional land Create ED Neighborhoods Mapz
information) Code
wE;;-.d U:se 020 Sewer:SEPTIC | Street{PAVED Value Year{2012 Zoning|MDS  Zoning Info 2012 i EDGE
. Neighborhood
size!23566 SF | Water! MUNI Reason | Reappraisal | Zoning MapsPage 016-58 | Book 2011 EDGE
016 Neighborhood

Zoning information should be verified with the appropriate planning agency.

Valuation Information (additional valuation information)

2012 VN Taxable Taxable Secured PP | Taxable | Assessed Assessed Assessed Total Supplemental
Land Improvement ;| (rounded) Total Land Improvement ; Pers. Prop | Assessed New Const
201272013 NR 30,000 93,661 0! 123,661 10,500 32,781 0 43,281
2011/2012 FV 51,100 89,394 0; 140,494 17,885 31,288 0 49,173

Th; 2012/2013 Values are preliminary values and subject to change.

15 Sum Ares By Lagel .
VFLR = 1804, (P = 236)
GARA =552, (P=96)
‘e PRF1=12,(P=14}
' 8" POR1 = 12,{P=14)

bt WDKt =422, (P =82)

IFLR vr=1982
{820)

20 ‘y
WENKE
e 12 (422)

18-582-05
14585 Geronimo Tr

wm

14 3 bedronms

1FLR
—-_——E_L.‘ (1584 28] 42902 dg

24 GARA 3 30
(552)

24

sketch code descriptions

This is a true and accurate copy of the records of the Washoe County Assessor's Office as of 02/15/2012.



WASHOE COUNTY QUICK INFO

(Summary data may not be complete reprasentation of property)

| 0471372012 |

All data on this form is for use by the Washoe County Assessor for assessment purposes only.

“ Owner'Information & Legal Description Building Information
APN| 016-582-05 |Card 1 of 1 Property Name: N
N situs | 14595 GERONIMO TRL Quality|R030 AVERAGE Building Type|Sgl Fam Res
Owner 1!PEISSNER, MICHAEL S & MARCIA A Stories | ONE ]
''''' Owner 2 or Year Built| 1976 Square Feet|1,904
Trustee Weighted 1977 Square Feet does not include Basement or T
Owner 3 or Average Year ___|Garage Conversion Area.
Trusteej ) ] Bedrooms|3 Click here for Improvement Details
Mail Address 14595 SAINT GERMAIN RD (building sq ft, Yard Items, etc).
Copy to Clipboard ™~ B Full Baths |2 Finished Bsmt| Q'
T CHULA VISTA CA 91913 . Half Baths: 0 Unfin Bsmt: 0
Keyline Desc | VIRGINIA FOOTHILLS 6 LT 3 BLK Q Fixtures|9 Bsmt Type
Subdivision | VIRGINIA FOOTHILLS 6 7 Fireplaces|1 Gar Conv Sq Feet|0
i:ot 3 BlockQ Section Township 18 ‘Heat Type!FA/AC Total Garage Area|552
Range 20 1 2nd Heat Type Garage Type| GARA T
Egsord of Survey Map : Parcel Map# : Sub Map# s spise e Exterior Walls: HARDBOARD - Detached Garage|(
( Special Property Code; ™" 3pd Ext Walls | STONE VENEER Basement Gar boor| 0
2012 Tax Dist}4705 Prior APN| 1" Roof Cover| COMP SHINGLE | Sub Floor|{ WOOD
. 2011 Tax Dist:4705 . Additional Tax Info %IncompleteQ Frame; STUD FRAMED T
. Tax Cap Status|Residential High Cap Applied - Obso/Bldg Adj{ 0 Units/Bidg i1
L~a35 ﬁg@[vity : CWA 08/24/2011 LlLast Pe"..rlii : [RA 12/17/2004 i Cons;r::it:;:: 0 Units/Parcel| 1
Up to 7 Sales/Transfer Records/Recorded Document (additional information/records)
Grantor Doc # Doc Date i LuC Value Code Notes
DOOLEY,MICHAEL C & JENNIFER L 4096580 | 03/26/2012 020 202,000:2D mi
SPEIR PHILLIP H & HOLLYA - 13413991 07/17/2006 | 020 asgo00i20 | N
SPEIR,PHILLIP H & HOLLY M 2941921 10/20/2003 020 0I3NTT NAME CORRECTION
) 2143918 10/10/1997 0
' 5 N/A H 03/01/1987 020 123,500 2D
To view sale/t@kqsfer/ or other recorded documents use EagleRecorder on the Recorder's web site. .
Land Information (additional land Create ED Neighborhoods Map
information) Code
" Land Use!020 Sewer|SEPTIC | Street|PAVED | Value Year!2012 ZoningMDS  Zoning Info 2012|EDGE|
Neighborhood
size{ 23566 SF | Wateri MUNI Reason|Reappraisal | Zoning Maps|Page 016-58 | Book ; 2011 EDGE
l 3 ! ! o X 016 . Neighborhood
Zoning information should be verified with the appropfiate planning agency.
Valuation Information (additional valuation information) )
2012 VN Taxable Taxable Secured PP | Taxable | Assessed Assessed Assessed Total Supplemental
Land Improvement | (rounded) Total Land Improvement | Pers. Prop | Assessed New Const
2012/2013 NR! 30,000 93,661 0l 123,661, 10,500 32,781 o 43,281 0
201172012 FV § 51,100 89,394} 0} 140,494 17,885 31,288 0 49,173

The 2012/2013 Values are preliminary values and subject to change.

16
1FLR Yr=1982
(320)

20 ™

Sum Area By Label;
1FLR = 1904, ( P = 236 )
GARA =582, (P =96)
PRF1=12,(P=14)
POR1 =12,{P=14)
WDK1 =422, (P =82)

86

o

1FLR
(1584)

28]

16-582-05
14586 Geronimo Tr

3 bedrooms
2 baths
9 fhdures

429102 ag

H

sketch code descriptions

This is a true and accurate copy of the records of the Washoe County Assessor’s Office as of 04/12/2012.



DISTRICT BOARD OF HEALTH REGULATIONS
SECTION 040.051

SECTION D - ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS
SECTION D (3)(a)(1)(i) - EXISTING WOOD STOVES AND CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP



5. PROHIBITED FUELS: A person shall not cause or allow any of the following materials to be
burned in a solid fuel burning device:

mERT T TQ TR A0 TR

asphaltic products;

books and magazines;

garbage;

paints;

colored/wrapping paper;

plastic;

rubber products;

treated wood; -

waste pefroleum products;

fuel wood that is not seasoned;

coalor - K
any other material not intended by a manufacturer for use as a fuel in a solid fuel buming
device

6. CONDITIONS FOR SELLING WOOD: A person selling wood for use in a solid fuel burning device
shall comply with the following:

a.

Seasoned wood (wood with a moisture content of 20 percent or less) may be sold for
immediate use in a wood burning device.

Wood with a moisture content of greater than 20 percent may, be sold with a disclosure of
the -excessive moisture content and a recommended seasoning period fo obtain a
moisture content.of 20 percent or [ess. :

1. LIMITATION ON NUMBER OF SOLID FUEL BURNING DEVICES:

a.

‘ C.
SGbZM\ OY0.05

New Installations: The number of certified wood stoves or fireplaces installed on any
property for which a building or set-up permit is issued shall not exceed one per are.

Existing Property: In dwelling units or commercial/public facilities existing on the effective
date of this regulation, installation of additional solid fue! burning devices is prohibited.

The above limitations do not apply to devices that are defined as low emitting (Section
B.8. of ;his regulation).

SECTION D - ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

1. Nolocal
to install

government authority within the Health District may issue a building permit to any person
an uncertified, or U.S. EPA exempt wood stove.

2, WOOD STOVE INSPECTORS: A person may be approved by the Control Officer to inspéct and
certify that wood stoves are currently, or have been in the past, certified per Section 040.051.

District Board of Health RegUlaﬁons Governing Alr Quality

Updated 11/06
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To obtain approval, an application must be submitted to the Control Officer. Approval will
be issued upon satisfactory compleion of all requirements set forth by the Control Officer
and payment of the fee established by the Board of Health. Annual approval may be
renewed upoh meeting all the requirements of the Control Officer and payment of the
renewal fee.

An approved inspector shall report the result of each inspéction on a form provided by the
Control Officer after the fee established by the Board of Health is paid. The approved
inspector must indicate: '

(1) Whether the residential property contains any solid fuel burning device;

(2)  The number of wood stoves which are certified;

(3)  The number of wood stoves which are not certified.

EXISTING WOOD STOVES AND CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP: In order to compléte any escrow
transaction, and/or itle change on any residential property, the current property owner must obtain
either a Certificate of Compliance or a Notice of Exemption:

a.

The Control Officer shall issue a Certificate of Compliance if:

(1) An inspection report from an approved Wood Stove Inspector is submitted that
demonstrates the residential property contains allowable wood burning devices.

i, If the report indicates that a wood stove is uncertf ed the wood stove
must be removed from the residential property and re-inspection by an
approved inspectoris required.

(2) The Control Officer shall issue a Certificate of Compliance not later than seven
(7) working days after receipt of a completed inspection report from an approved
Wood Stove Inspector.

i I the Control Officer fails to act within the seven (7) working day period,
any escrow transaction and/or title change that requires a Certificate of
Compliance may be completed in lieu of issuance of said Cerificate.

A Notice o@@_iéb shall be submitted to the Control Office within ten (10) working days
of the close 6F escrow and/or title change, if: '

(1) The residential property does not contain a wood stove.

District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality

Updated 11/06

128




WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT @
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Preven t. Promote. Protect.

DATE: July 26, 2012

TO: District Board of Health

FROM: Kevin Dick, Director, Air Quality Management
SUBJECT: Serv-Pro Fire and Water — Case No. 1084

Unappealed Citation No. 4614
Agenda Item: 7.A.1.b.

Recommendation

Air Quality Management Division Staff recommends that Citation #4614 be upheld and
a fine of $2,500.00 dollars be levied against Serv-Pro Fire and Water for failure to
conduct proper testing for possible asbestos containing materials (ACM) and for failure
to notify Air Quality Management prior to the removal of water damaged wallboard
materials. The activities associated with the issuance of the citation occurred in an
apartment complex located at 9050 Double R Boulevard, Unit #525 in Reno, Nevada.
This constitutes a major violation of the District Board of Health Regulations Governing
Air Quality Management, specifically Section 030.107 (A), Hazardous Air Pollutants,
Asbestos Sampling and Notification.

Recommended Fine: $5,000.00 Negotiated Fine: $2,500.00

Background

On May 25, 2012, Senior AQ Specialist Dennis Cerfoglio was dispatched to 9050
Double R Boulevard, Unit #525 to investigate the removal of possible asbestos
containing material (ACM) from an apartment complex without proper testing being
conducted and natifications being filed with the Air Quality Management office. When
he arrived, AQ Specialist Cerfoglio found Serv-Pro Fire and Water personnel in the
process of removing wallboard materials, including tape and texture, from a bedroom
and closet area upstairs in the unit that had suffered water damage. When asked if
there had been an asbestos survey performed on the removed materials, AQ Specialist
Cerfoglio was told that there were no surveys or testing performed and that no
notifications were filed with Air Quality Management office. AQ Specialist Cerfoglio
immediately directed the Serv-Pro personnel to stop work until a licensed consultant
could be hired to conduct a proper asbestos survey and the required notification filed
with the Air Quality Management office. At that time the Senior AQ Specialist Cerfoglio
contacted Ms. Carolee Enwald, owner of Serv-Pro.

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 * (775) 784-7200 » FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
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July 26, 2012
DBOHY/ Stewart Title Company/Case No. 1082
Page 2

AQ Specialist Cerfoglio spoke with Ms. Enwald extensively about her responsibility to
have a proper survey conducted to determine the presence of asbestos in an apartment
complex with greater than four living units and also of the requirement to file an
Acknowledgement of Asbestos Assessment with the Air Quality Management office.
After conversing with Ms. Enwald and documenting the improper disturbance of
possible ACM, Citation No. 4614 was issued for the violation of District Board of Health
Regulations Governing Air Quality Management, Section 030.107 (A), Hazardous Air
Pollutants, Asbestos Sampling and Notification.

Settlement

On June 20, 2012, Senior AQ Specialist Dennis Cerfoglio and AQ Specialist Laurie
Mendoza met with Ms. Carolee Enwald of Serv-Pro for a negotiated meeting. After
consideration of all the facts of this case, Ms. Enwald agreed to a fine of $2,500. A
Memorandum of Understanding was signed by all parties.

Alternatives

1. The District Board of Health may determine that no violation of the Regulations
has taken place and dismiss Citation No. 4614.

2. The Board may determine to uphold Citation No. 4614 but levy any fine in the
range of $0 to $10,000 per day.

In the event the Board determines to change the violation and increase the penaity,
the matter should be continued so that Serv-Pro Fire and Water may be properly
noticed.

Py L

“Kevin Dick, Division Director

KD/DC:ma



WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
401 RYLAND STREET, SUITE 331 « P.O. BOX 11130 « RENO, NV 89520

(775) 784-7200 |
C—r\ﬁp \1 ‘C‘Oq’z. S P“-
NOTICE OF VIOLATION ,
nov 4614 DATE ISSUED: D~ J5-4old

issuEp T0: S Fing s M/{J*@‘/‘PgONE s 352~ LH380
MAILING ADDRESS: RO WoodZbor® DVM»%TY/ST: R~ 2. 895F2
NAME/OPERATOR: @rfee. E WJ"WM PHONE#:_ ZAA=OTT9

DRIVER LICENSE #SSN

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED THAT ON 5 A5 IO (DATE) AT Lo pm. (TIME),
YOU ARE IN VIOLATION OF THE FOLLOWING SECTION(S) OF THE WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT BOARD
OF HEALTH REGULATIONS GOVERNING AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT:

[J MINOR VIOLATION OF SECTION;_ X MAJOR VIOLATION OF SECTION:

[ 040.030 __DUST CONTROL [] 030.000 OPERATING W/O PERMIT

[ 040.055 __ ODOR/NUISANCE [ 030.2175 VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION
[] 040.200 __ DIESEL IDLING X 030.105 ASBESTOS/NESHAP

[J OTHER 0 otHeR 030. (07 A

VioLATION DESCRIPTION: (5 Wﬂf 0% /WW%/ A ,éW ropen
Lo S 2l ppprcthmant cr pegpor poenii, ’

LOGATION OF VioLATION: FO50 WOZ‘% R pld- /{ ik #5325

POINT OF OBSERVATION: (Tt et il feoce 2emo vl W

Weather: %W' Sf/‘m 55’6/5 W Wind Direction FZm: NESW

Emissions Observed: Wé’ﬂf/ :

(If Visual Emissions Performed - See attached Plume Evaluation Record)

[L] WARNING ONLY: Effective _ a.m./p.m. (date) you are hereby ordered to abate the above
violation within hours/days. | hereby acknowledge receipt of this warning on the date indicated.

Signature

CITATION: You are hereby notified that effective on ___O~=2 =K UWM violation of the section(s)
¢ited above. You are hereby ordered to abate the above violation within & hours/days. You are further
advised that within ten days of the date of this violation you may submit a written notice of dPpeal to the Chairman, Hearing
Board, PO. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520. Failure to submit a notice of appeal in the time specified will result in submis-
sion of this violation to the District Board of Health, together with a request that an administrative fine be levied against you.
If you do not wish to file an appeal the appropriate fine may be paid at the District Health Department.

/d SIGNING THIS FORM IS NOT AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

Signature: _Mﬁ i - D ol
T : ” — r 2

Issued bW / QM Title: = R- '

7 B 4
WASHOE DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASM{F ﬁ(, RACE, COLOR, AGE, RELIGION, DISABILITY OR NATIONAL ORIGIN IN THE ACTIVITIES AND OR SERVICES
WHICH IT PROVIDES. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL WASHOE COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES - 328-2080; TDD NUMBER 328-3685.

(/4 14
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COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION REPORT
Washoe County Air Quality Management Division

Complaint Number: CMP12-0092

Complaint Status: NOV Source of Complaint: CITIZEN
Complaint Type: ASBESTOS . Date Received: 05/25/2012 Time: 12:47 P.M.
Inspector: DCERFOGLIO Inspector Area: 3

Complaint Description: NOV CITATION 4614, CASE 1084 - WATER DAMAGE/MOLD REMEDIATION BY
SERVICE PRO WITHOUT PROPER PERMITS - 2ND FLOOR

Address: 9050 DOUBLE R BLVD RENO

Location: UNIT #525

Parcel Number: 16436101

Related Permit Number:

Coniplainant: Responsible Party:

ANONYMOUS "SERVICE PRO
CAROLOEE ENWALD
4750 LONGLEY LANE #203
RENO NV 89502
775-827-9944

Investigation:

I arrived at 9050 Double "R" Blvd. unit #525 and found Servo Pro Fire and Water employees had
removed damaged wallboard in the closet and bedroom area without the proper sampling and
notifications to the Air Quality Management office. I contacted the owner of Serv Pro Carolee
Enwald to make her aware of the problem and the fact of the need to take samples before removing
any wallboard to confirm that the materials being removed were negative for asbestos. N.O.V.
Citation No. 4614 was issued under 030.107 A&B. '

Enforcement Activities

Warning Citation..: Citation Number: 0
NOV..vvriviienns : 05/25/2012 NOV Number....: 4614

Case Number...... 1084
Settlement............. 3 Amount.............. : $0.00
Appealed...............: :



Status Information

Initialized By........ TBURTON Completed Date...:
Date Assigned.....: 05/25/2012 Completed By......:



DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Date: (\a/rzﬂ’/ 90 QOL.?)

Company Name: SW @ﬂd/ F,ozﬂ/o» Vgﬁ/
Address: 190 "\/\/WUZ%WLG( //ymdz@

Notice of Violation No.: __4-Lo/ 4 Case No.: [0 Lf"

The staff of the Air Quality Management Division of the Washoe County District
Health Department issued the above referenced %atlon for the v1olagon of

Regulatj 030 i07 A 717, CAlrd Ao €5 oIy n
Wé;;%cmm ore ,cm%c%w»aj&r( M

A settlement of this matter has been negotiated between the undersigned parties
resulting in a penalty amount of $ &, 5¢o = . This settlement will
be submitted to the Djstrict Board of Health for review at the regularly scheduled

meeting on W Il 301

é/ O s Jvats @WA Confogloo

Signature of Company Representative ' Signature of District Represenfatife
[Afale& gmwk.[/( Dentis A. CERFOGLIO
Print Name Print Name

/,/’)—WW QR A’R Q/ALITngE[/*
Title Title

Witness | o Witness

Witness | Witness .

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 e e (775) 784-7200  FAX (775) 784-7225



RECOMMENDED FINE WORKSHEET

DATE: 5.25-2012 CASE NO.: ___1084 NOVNO.: ___ 4614
COMPANY NAME: SERV-PRO FIRE & WATER
CONTACT NAME: _ CAROLEE ENWALD, CO-OWNER

(MAJOR / MINOR)

VIOLATION OF SECTION(S): __ 030.107 (A)

X 15T VIOLATION oND V/IOLATION 3R0 VIOLATION
NO HAZARDOUS AIR POLLUTANT YES I NO TYPE OF AIR CONTAMINANT
(CO, NOX, SOX, PM, VOC'S)
NO LEGALLY PERMITTED SOURCE YES /NO NO PUBLIC HEALTH EXPOSURE YES /NO
NUMBER OF DAYS IN VIOLATION YES PUBLIC COMPLAINTS YES/NO
1. DEGREE OF VIOLATION: MINOR MODERATE MAJOR

(The degree to which the personicompany has deviated from the regulatory requirements)

Major Violation of 030,017(A): no asbestos sampling or removal notification to the Air Quality Management Division.

2. ECONOMIC BENEFIT COMPONENT: (opTionay): MINOR MODERATE MAJOR
ESTIMATED COST  $__ 1.000.00

(Economic effect to the person/company for NOT complying with the Regulations including avoided costs and delayed costs)

Asbestos sampling fess, plus proper removal and disposal of removed asbestos containing materials. Required Air

Quality permits and notifications

3. DEGREE OF COOPERATION: ‘ MINOR MODERATE MAJOR

(The person/icompany’s efforts to immediately cease the violation and come into compliance)

Serv-Pro owner, Carolee Enwald responded immediately to my request to have sampling done, and scheduled herself to

come to the Air Quality Management office for a settlement meeting.

4. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

RECOMMENDED FINE: __ $5,000.00

""AQ SPECIALIST'S SIGRATURE

NOTE: “Minor Violations”, per District Regulations, cannot exceed $1000 for the first and second violations.
Third minor violations, plus “major violations” cannot exceed $10,000 per day.



AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

July 26, 2012
TO: District Board of Health
FROM: Kevin Dick, Director, Air Quality Management
SUBJECT: Harmony Escrow — Case No. 1086

Unappealed Citation No. 5016
Agenda ltem: 7.a.1.c.

Recommendation

Air Quality Management Division Staff recommends that Citation No. 5016 be upheld
and a fine of $250 be levied against Harmony Escrow for failure to re-inspect and verify
that a failed woodstove had been removed before closing escrow on a property located
at 3675 Erin Drive in Sparks, Nevada. This Citation was issued for a minor violation of
Section 040.051 D (3)(a)(1)(i) of the District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air
Quality Management. This is a negotiated settlement.

Recommended Fine: $500.00 ‘ Negotiated Fine: $250.00

Background

On December 29, 2012, a woodstove inspection was completed at 3675 Erin Drive in
Sparks, Nevada, by Philip Behan, Certified Woodstove Inspector #260. Mr. Behan
verified that the woodstove was not a certified device and was not qualified to remain in
the home. The residential woodstove inspection form was properly completed indicating
a failed device. The inspection form clearly states if “FAIL" is checked, a second
inspection is necessary.

On December 30, 2011, the Air Quality Management office received the inspection form
from Mr. Behan marked FAIL. Upon receipt of the failed inspection, Air Quality
Management staff mailed a Notice of Denial of Certification to all involved parties.
Parties receiving the Notice of Denial included: 1) Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Corporation, Seller; 2) Pam Gillam-Tans, Trans Action Realty, Reno; 3) Joanna
Manczyk, Harmony Escrow, Irvine California; and 4) Philip Behan, Woodstove Inspector
#260. As a follow up to the mailed Notice of Denial Certification, Air Quality
Plans/Permits/Applications Aide Christina Burton contacted Mr. Fernando Domingues,
Assistant to Ms. Joanne Mancyzk, by phone to make them aware of the Regulations
regarding a failed inspection.

P.O. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 « (775) 784-7200 » FAX (775) 784-7225
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July 26, 2012 .
DBOH/ Harmony Escrow/Case No. 1086
Page 2

On January 31, 2012, a change of ownership for the property located at 3675 Erin Drive
in Sparks, Nevada was filed at the Washoe County Assessor’s office without verification
of a second inspection having been conducted or proof of the removal of the failed
wood burning device.

On May 8, 2012, AQ Specialist Wallace Prichard issued Notice of Violation Citation No.
5016 to Harmony Escrow, Joanne Manczyk, Escrow Officer, for the violation of the
District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management, specifically
Section 040.051 D(3)(a)(1)(i), Woodstove/Fireplace Insert Emissions, Administrative
Requirements. The Citation was delivered via certified mail to Harmony Escrow at
17100 Gillette Avenue, Irvine, California.

Settlement

On July 3, 2012, AQ Specialist Wallace Prichard conducted a negotiated settlement
meeting via phone with representatives of Harmony Escrow. After consideration of all
the facts presented in this case, Harmony Escrow agreed to a fine of $250. A
Memorandum of Understanding was signed by all parties.

Alternatives

1. The District Board of Health may determine that no violation of the
Regulations has taken place and dismiss Citation No. 5016.

2. The Board may determine to uphold Citation No. 5016 but levy any fine in the
range of $0 to $500 per day.

In the event the Board determines to uphold the violation and increase the

penalty, the matter should be continued so Harmony Escrow may be properly
noticed.

‘/ i / /g/}\ P
N

Kevin Dick, Division Director

KD/DC:ma



WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
A AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
401 RYLAND STREET, SUITE 331 « P.O. BOX 11130 « RENO, NV 89520

(775) 784-7200 ) 0
NOTICE OF VIOLATION cmi

nov 5016 DATE ISSUED: .© 5/© 8 /20/2—
ISSUED TO: //a,kma/v/v Lscrow PHONE#:_ 949-474-/13Y
MAILING ADDRESS: /2/00 G-+lleTle Ave civist: Zevne, CA. zip:_92%/4

NAME/OPERATOR: _J oa. Nara_ AIMe.zyk PHONE #:

Estrow) OFFcen
DRIVER LICENSE #/SSN

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED THAT ON_05 /@ 8/2©12. (DATE) AT __/$90hrs _(TIME),
YOU ARE IN VIOLATION OF THE FOLLOWING SECTION(S) OF THE WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT BOARD
OF HEALTH REGULATIONS GOVERNING AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT:

X MINOR VIOLATION OF SECTION: (] MAJOR VIOLATION OF SECTION:

[] 040.030 __DUST CONTROL [] 030.000 OPERATING W/O PERMIT

[] 040.055 __ ODOR/NUISANCE ] 030.2175 VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION
(] 040.200 _._ DIESEL IDLING [] 030.105 ASBESTOS/NESHAP

X OTHER © 0. €51 (0)(3) @X1){(i) [ OTHER

VIOLATION DESCRIPTION: _ Fagolove e Z ‘ )y | L.
' G e

7,

¢
L X At
/4

W\

LOCATION OF VIOLATION: 36 75 £ peot Dacve . \§/’ M/ N 85436
POINT OF OBSERVATION: ___ S ame_.

7/

Weather: /‘/////4 | Wind Direction From: N-E-S—

Emissions Observed: /V/ /4

(If Visual Emfssions Performed - See attached Plume Evaluation Record)

[ ] WARNING ONLY: Effective a.m./p.m. _ (date) you are hereby ordered to abate the above
violation within _ hours/days. | hereby acknowledge receipt of this warning on the date indicated.

Signature

X\CITATION: You are hereby notified that effective on 05/08/20/Z (date yoy are in violation of the section(s)
cited above. You are hereby ordered to abate the above violation within e /y heursidaye=You are further
advised that within ten days of the date of this violation you may submit a written notice of apfeal to the Chairman, Hearing
Board, P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520. Failure to submit a notice of appeal in the time specified will resuit in submis-
sion of this violation to the District Board of Health, together with a request that an administrative fine be levied against you.

If you do not wish to file an appeal the appropriate fine may be paid at the District Health Department.
SIGNING THIS FORM IS NOT AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

Signature: - i Date:

Issued by: _M_W Title: 4

WASHOE DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF SEX, RACE, COLOR, AGE, RELIGION, DISABILITY OR NATIONAL ORIGIN IN THE ACTIVITIES AND 2R
WHICH IT PROVIDES. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL WASHOE COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES - 328-2080; TDD NUMBER 328-3685.
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COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION REPORT
Washoe County Air Quality Management Division

Complaint Number: CMP12-0080

Complaint Status: NOV Source of Complaint: INVESTIGATOR
Complaint Type: WOODSTV Date Received: 05/08/2012 Time: 4:54 P.M.
Inspector: WPRICHARD Inspector Area: 1

Complaint Description: NOV CITATION 2016, CASE 1086 - VIOLATION OF AIR QUALITY REGULATION
040.051(D)Y(3)(A)(1)(T)

Address:

Location: 17100 GILLETTE AVE IRVINE CA 92614 /1]

Parcel Number:
Related Permit Number:
Complainant: Responsible Party:
AIR QUALITY STAFF HARMONY ESCROW
CHRISTINA L BURTON JOANNA MANCZYK
"1001 E9TH ST STE Al115 17100 GILLETTE AVENUE
RENO NV 89512 ‘ IRVINE CA 92614 .
775-784-7230 949-474-1134
Investigation:
VIOLATION OF AIR QUALITY REGULATION 040.051(D)(3)(a)(1)(i), FAILURE TO OBTAIN SECOND
INSPECTION ON

A FAILED WOOD STOVE BEFORE CLOSING ESCROW.
Sequence of Events regarding 3675 Erin Drive, Sparks:

December 29, 2011

Wood stove inspection completed at residence by Wood Stove Inspector Philip Behan, Inspector #260.
Device failed for noncompliance and marked accordingly on inspection form. Inspection form states
"If Fail is checked, a second inspection is necessary.

December 30, 2011
Residential Wood Stove Inspection form received in the Air Quality office marked as a failed
inspection.

December 30, 2011

Notice of Denial of Certification mailed to all involved parties;
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation - Seller

Pam Gillam - Tans-Action Realty, 6121 Lakeside Drive



Joanne Manczyk - Harmony Escrow, 17100 Gillette Irvine CA
Philip Behan - Wood Stove Inspector #260

December 30. 2011

Phone conversation with Fernando Domingues of Harmony Escrow and assistant to Joanne Manczyk -
Harmony Escrow, to verity spelling of Joanne's last name and to inform Ms. Manczyk of the
regulations regarding a failed inspection.

NOTICE OF DENIAL CERTIFICATION clearly states and is highlighted in yellow "In the case of
certification denial, a second inspection is necessary to determine compliance with Health
Department regulations. The Certificate of Compliance will be issued upon verification of removal!
Notice of Exemption cannot be filed!

Cross referencing Failed Inspection with Washoe County Assessors and the Washoe County Recorder
records, the property at 3675 Erin Drive, Sparks NV changed ownership on January 31, 2012. This is
a violation of the District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management
Woodstove/Fireplace Insert Emissions - Administrative Requirements, specifically Section
040.051(D)(3)(a)(1)(1).

Enforcement Activities

Warning Citation... Citation Number: 0
NOV.....cceeveenneene: 05/08/2012 NOV Number..... 5016
Case Number...... 1086
Settlement.............: 05/29/2012 Amount.............. : $500.00
Appealed................ '
Upheld........coceean Amount..............  $0.00

Initialized By........ TBURTON Completed Date...:
Date Assigned.....: 05/08/2012 Completed By......:



Re: 3675 Erin Drive, Sparks NV 89436
Escrow # 20343-FD

VIOLATION: Minor Violation of Section 040.051 Section D.(3)(a)l{1)(i)
Wood Stove/Existing Wood Stoves and Change of Ownership
Section D- Administrative Requirements
Citation Notice of Violation #5016
Case # 1081

[SSUED TO: Harmony Escrow
17100 Gillette Avenue
Irvine, CA 92614
PH: (949) 474-1134

OPERATOR: Joanna Manczyk
Escrow Officer
17100 Gillette Avenue
Irvine, CA 92614

On May 08,2012 Inspector Wallace Prichard was notified by Christina Burton,
Plans/Permits/Application Aid for Air Quality that she had noticed a wood stove
violation of the Air Quality Regulations during the routine records check in the
office. She requested that Air Quality Specialist Prichard write and serve a Citation
Notice of Violation to Harmony Escrow Company for failing to re-inspect for
verification of woodstove removal.

The property was owned by Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, c/o Wells
Fargo Bank. Address 3675 Erin Drive, Sparks, Nevada 89436.

The original woodstove inspection conducted on December 30,2011 by Philip
Behan (Woodstove inspector #260) failed the current residential woodstove
requirements of Washoe County Air Quality. A failed inspection automatically



requires a second inspection to determine compliance with Heaith Department
regulations. '

Records show that a second inspection as required by District Board of Health
Regulations Governing Air Quality Management was never conducted. This isa
violation of Administrative Requirements, Section 040.051, Subpart Section
D,(3){a){1)(i) of the Regulations. '

Sequence of Events regarding 3675 Erin Drive, Sparks:

December 29, 2011  Wood stove inspection completed at residence by Wood
Stove Inspector Philip Behan, Inspector #260. Device failed
for noncompliance and marked accordingly on inspection
form. Inspection form states “If Fail is checked, a second
inspection is necessary.

December 30, 2011  Residential Wood Stove Inspection form received in the Air
Quality office marked as a failed inspection.

December 30, 2011  Notice of Denial of Certification mailed to all involved parties;
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation - Seller
Pam Gillam - Tans-Action Realty, 6121 Lakeside Drive
Joanne Manczyk - Harmony Escrow, 17100 Gillette irvine CA
Philip Behan - Wood Stove Inspector #260

December 30. 2011 Phone conversation with Fernando Domingues of Harmony
Escrow and assistant to Joanne Manczyk - Harmony Escrow,
to verity spelling of Joanne’s last name and to inform Ms.
Manczyk of the regulations regarding a failed inspection.

NOTICE OF DENIAL CERTIFICATION clearly states: In the case of certification
denial, a second inspection is necessary to determine compliance with Health
Department regulations. The Certificate of Compliance will be issued upon
verification of removal! Notice of Exemption cannot be filed!

Cross referencing Failed Inspection with Washoe County Assessors and the
Washoe County Recorder records, the property at 3675 Erin Drive, Sparks NV
changed ownership on January 31, 2012. This is a violation of the District Board
of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management Woodstove/Fireplace
Insert Emissions - Administrative Requirements, specifically = Section
040.051(D)(3)(a)(1)(i).



Supervisor Dennis Cerfoglio was notified that Notice of Violation #5016 was going
to be issued for the above mentioned

Wallace Prichard

Air Quality Specialist I

Air Quality Management Division
Washoe County Health District
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DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
. AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Date: O 7? ,/0 ll/e?o 72

Company Name:
Address: > e L rrtrididr Ivress
Notice of Violation No.: __.$0/6 CaseNo. __ /o0&l |1

i
1

The staff of the Air Quality Management Division of the Washoe County Distréct
Health Department issued the above referenced citation for the wolatlon of ;

A settlement of this matter has been negotlated be(ween the undersigned partles
resulting in a penalty amount of § __ R 5. 9. . This settlement will
be submitted to the Dlstnct Board of Health for review at the regularly schedulled

meeting on ’Q x,.".é 2.0 ) 2
% P |

S:.natu o of Comﬁény Representative Signature of District Representative

|
A!sdl’:ﬁzﬁ ]ES;"!:;C)./A/L./ M,/ac P:c aﬂ.g
Print Name Pnnt Name
'. E—gé M%ﬁ% .gg (@g/i# _c,l%%eem/ls%
Title . Titie

Wltness

Witness

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 » « (775) 784-7200 » FAX (775) 784-7225



RECOMMENDED FINE WORKSHEET

DATE: 5-8-2012 CASE NO.: ___ 1086 NOV NO.: 5016
COMPANY NAME: HARMONY ESCROW

CONTACT NAME: JOANNA MANCZYK

VIOLATION OF SECTION(S): __ 040.051 (D)(3)(a)(1)(i) | (MAJOR / MINOR)
_ X__ 1°TVIOLATION ______ 2"DVIOLATION _____ 3RPVIOLATION
____ __ HAZARDOUS AIR POLLUTANT YES /NO o -EEEEN%?(A;%Q%TAT@%ICI\IQ)NT

__YES = LEGALLY PERMITTED SOURCE YES /NO __ PUBLICHEALTH EXPOSURE YES /NO
— ____ NUMBER OF DAYS IN VIOLATION YES/NO ___ PUBLIC COMPLAINTS YES/NO
1. DEGREE OF VIOLATION: ' MINOR MODERATE  MAJOR

(The degree to which the person/company has deviated from the regulatory requirements)

Failure to conduct a second inspection as required by the Washoe County Heaith District RegUlations.

ECONOMIC BENEFIT COMPONENT: (©oprionaL): MINOR MODERATE MAJOR
ESTIMATED COST $___ 55.00

' (Economic effect to the person/company for NOT complying with the Regulations including avoided costs and delayed costs)

Wood Stove re-inspection charge.

DEGREE OF COOPERATION: MINOR MODERATE MAJOR

(The person/company’s efforts to immediately cease the violation and come into compliance)

Unknown at this time!

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:
Certified letter mailed on 5/18/2012

RECOMMENDED FINE: __$500

.)/' 7
AQ SPECIALIST'S SIGNATURE

NOTE: “Minor Violations”, per District Regulations, cannot exceed $1000 for the first and second violations.
Third minor violations, plus “major violations” cannot exceed $10,000 per day.



NOV CITATION NO. 5016 MAILED VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
ON 5-18-2012



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Health

Prevent., Promote. Protect.

May 18, 2012

Ms. Joanna Manczyk
Harmony Escrow
17100 Gillette Avenue
Irvine, CA 92614

Re: 3675 Erin Drive, Sparks NV 89436
Escrow # 20343-FD

VIOLATION: Minor Violation of Section 040.051 Section D.(3)(a)(1)(i)
Wood Stove/Existing Wood Stoves and Change of Ownership
Section D- Administrative Requirements
Citation Notice of Violation #5016
Case # 1081

ISSUED TO: Harmony Escrow
17100 Gillette Avenue

Irvine, CA 92614
PH: (949) 474-1134 ?\(

OPERATOR: Joanna Manczyk C
Escrow Officer
17100 Gillette Avenue
Irvine, CA 92614

On May 08,2012 Inspector Wallace Prichard was notified by Christina Burton,
Plans/Permits/Application Aid for Air Quality that she had noticed a wood stove violation
of the Air Quality Regulations during the routine records check in the office. She
requested that Air Quality Specialist Prichard write and serve a Citation Notice of
Violation to Harmony Escrow Company for failing to re-inspect for verification of
woodstove removal.

The property was owned by Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, c/o Wells
Fargo Bank. Address 3675 Erin Drive, Sparks, Nevada 89436.

Page 1

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 * (775) 784-7200 » FAX (775) 784-7225
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The original woodstove inspection conducted on December 30,2011 by Philip Behan
(Woodstove inspector #260) failed the current residential woodstove requirements of
Washoe County Air Quality. A failed inspection automatically requires a second
inspection to determine compliance with Health Department regulations.

Records show that a second inspection as required by District Board of Health
Regulations Governing Air Quality Management was never conducted. Thisis a
violation of Administrative Requirements, Section 040.051, Subpart Section
D,(3)(a)(1)(i) of the Regulations.

Sequence of Events regarding 3675 Erin Drive, Sparks: ' C @ P

December 29, 2011  Wood stove inspection completed at residence by Wood Stove
Inspector Philip Behan, Inspector #260. Device failed for
noncompliance and marked accordingly on inspection form.
Inspection form states “If Fail is checked, a second inspection
is necessary.

December 30, 2011  Residential Wood Stove Inspection form received in the Air
Quality office marked as a failed inspection.

December 30, 2011  Notice of Denial of Certification mailed to all involved parties;
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation - Seller
Pam Gillam - Tans-Action Realty, 6121 Lakeside Drive
Joanne Manczyk - Harmony Escrow, 17100 Gillette Irvine CA
Philip Behan - Wood Stove Inspector #260

December 30. 2011  Phone conversation with Fernando Domingues of Harmony
Escrow and assistant to Joanne Manczyk - Harmony Escrow, to
verity spelling of Joanne'’s last name and to inform Ms. Manczyk
of the regulations regarding a failed inspection.

NOTICE OF DENIAL CERTIFICATION clearly states: In the case of certification
denial, a second inspection is necessary to determine compliance with Health
Department regulations. The Certificate of Compliance will be issued upon
verification of removal! Notice of Exemption cannot be filed!

Cross referencing Failed Inspection with Washoe County Assessors and the Washoe
County Recorder records, the property at 3675 Erin Drive, Sparks NV

Page 2 :
changed ownership on January 31, 2012. This is a violation of the District Board of
Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management Woodstove/Fireplace Insert
Emissions - Administrative Requirements, specifically Section 040.051(D)(3)(a)(1)(i).



This letter is intended to provide written notification of the issuance of Citation Notice
of Violation #5016 (copy attached).

Following the issuance of a Notice of Violation (NOV), there are three (3) options for
addressing the issues. These options include: 1) The NOV may go un-appealed to the
District Board of Health; 2) an appeal may be heard by the Air Pollution Control Hearing
Board; or 3) a Memorandum of Understanding may be executed between the parties if
a negotiated settlement can be arrived upon. An appeal form has been included for
your convenience. Please contact either, Charlene Albee, Branch Chief, or myself at
775-784-7200 to discuss your preference for the resolution of this matter.

Sincerely,

Wallace Prichard

Air Quality Specialist I

Air Quality Management Division
Washoe County Health District

e ' cOPY

Certified Mail #7008 0150 0003 7313 0736

Page 3



5. PROHIBITED FUELS: A person shall not cause or allow any of the following materials to be

burned i

AT SQ MO R0 T

n a solid fuel bumning device:

asphaltic products;

books and magazines;

garbage; :

paints;

colored/wrapping paper;

plastic;

rubber products;

treated wood; -

waste petroleum products;

fuel wood that is not seasoned;

coalor - .
any other material not intended by a manufacturer for use as a fuel in a solid fuel burning
device

6. CONDITIONS FOR SELLING WOOD: A person selling wdod for use in a solid fuel burning device
shall comply with the following:

a.

Seasoned wood (wood with a moisture content of 20 percent or less) may be sold for
immediate use in a wood burning device.

Wood with a moisture content of greater than 20 percent may, be sold with a disclosure of

. the excessive moisture content and a recommended seasoning period to obtain a

moisture content.of 20 percent or less.

7. - LIMITATION ON NUMBER OF SOLID FUEL BURNING DEVICES:

a.

Secden o4

New Installations: The number of certified wood stoves or fireplaces installed on any
property for which a building or set-up permit is issued shall not exceed one per acre.

Existing Property. In dwelling units or commercial/public facilities existing on the effective
date of this regulation, installation of additional solid_fuel buming devices is prohibited.

The above limitations do not apply to devices that are defined as low emitting (Section

B.8. of this regulation).
o.05{

SECTION D - ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

1. No local government authority within the Health District may issue a building permit to any person
to install an uncertified, or U.S. EPA exempt wood stove.

2. WOOD

STOVE INSPECTORS: A person may be approved by the Control Officer to inspéct and

certify that wood stoves are currently, or have been in the past, certified per Section 040.051.

District Board of Health Regulations Govering Alr Quality

Updated 11/06

127
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WASHOE COUNTY AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
"NOTICE OF DENIAL OF CERTIFICATION"
RECEIVED AND MAILED DECEMBER 30, 2011

“RESIDENTIAL WOOD STOVE INSPECTION FORM"
DATED DECEMBER 29, 2011(RECEIVED IN AQ ON DECEMBER 30, 2011)



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Public Health

4 aee® NOTICE OF l .
Ao Owned T DENIAL OF CERTIFICATION —
’\Y"Q)‘\‘qh ‘e D -
et

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as notice that, pursuant to Section 040.0512 of the Washoe
County District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality, the residential
property at the address listed below is denied Residential Wood Stove Certification
based on information determined during a recent inspection.

The owner of said property has the option to remove or repiace the uncertified
appliance(s) the inspector noted in the residence. If the appliance is unverifiable,
then the owner (or his agent) must produce acceptable proof that the appliance is
certified.

In the case of certification denial, a_second inspection is necessary to determine
compliance with Health Department requlations. The Certificate of Compliance will
be issued upon verification of removal! . Notice of Exemption cannot be filed!

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Inspection #: 09814 _ Inspector: PHILIP BEHAN ESCROW #: _ 20343 - FD

Owner: FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORPORATION

Address: 3675 ERIN DRIVE SPARKS NV 89436

Title Company: ___JOANNA MANCZYK - HARMOI‘tHJ ESCROW - IRVINE CA

Real Estate Agent: _PAMA GILLAM - TRANS ACTION REALTY - RENO NV

LoesYors TiX\e oo\
CAUSE FOR DENIAL: S a\ovleer> >
Rueyz\oee

XXX Appliance Uncertified
Unable to Verify Appliance
Insufficient Information on Inspection Form

12/29/11 Inspection Date
12/30/11 Received by Washoe County Air Quality Management Division
12/30/11 Denial Notification Mailed

CB/00  P.0.BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 * (775) 784-7200  FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HIRING EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS
. Printed on Recycled Paper



WASHOE COUNTY QUICK INFO (Summary data may not be complete representation of property) f 02/16/2012 f

MAII data on this form is for use by the Washoe County Assessor for assessment purposes only.

Owner Information & Legal Description Building Information
- APN| 089-192-50 | Card 1 of 1 . Property Name: }
o situs | 3675 ERIN DR Quality | R020 FAIR Building Type|Sgl Fam Res
Owner 1!MAY, TIPHANIE D Stories | ONE ' ]
o owner 2 or - Year Buiit| 1981 Square Feet}960
Trustee Weighted | 1981 Square Feet does not include Basement or
Owner 3 or Average Year Garage Conversion Area.
Trustee ' . Bedrooms|2 Click here for Improvement Detalls (building
Mail Addressi3675 ERIN DR sq ft, Yard Items, etc).
Copy to Cligbeard Full Baths {1 Finished Bsmt |0
SPARKS NV 89436 Half Baths (0 R Unfin Bsmt; 0
- Keyline Desc{DESERT SPRINGS 1 LT 50 BLK C Fixtures: 6 ' Bsmt Type
Subdivision ; DESERT SPRINGS 1 Fireplacesi0 Gar Conv Sq Feeti(
Lot 50 Block C Section Township 20 Heat Type FA T Yotal Garage Area | 440 .
. _— Range 20 2nd Heat Type Garage Type | GARA
Record of Survey Map : Parcel Map# 0 : Sub Map# 1801 Exterior Walls | HARDBOARD petached Garage |0
Speciai Property Code 2nd Ext Walis Basement Gar Door |0
2012 Tax Dist;4000 Prior APN Roof Cover | COMP SHINGLE " Sub Floor | WOOD
2011 Tax Dist 4000 Additional Tax Info YeIncomplete | 0 e e
Tax Cap Status 2010 Change Form Mailed, High Cap Obso/Blidg Adj 0 Units/Bldg {1
e - Appli'ed Construction; - MVUnits/Parcel 1 T
Last Activity : DRS 08/30/2011 Last Permit : E3W 07/12/2007 Modifjer
Up to 7 Sales/Transfer Records/Recorded Document | (additional information/records)
~~~~~ __ Grantor } Doc # zDoc Date !LUC Value |Code Notes
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP, 4080215,01/31/2012, 020 70,0001 2F o
RANGEL,JOSE ] 4052845:10/25/2011: 020§ 93,219{3BF o
CUNDIFF,SUSAN 3688456{09/17/2008} 020 0:3BCT { CORRECTION OF GANTOR"S NAME. B
CUNDIFF,SUSAN 3464811:11/17/2006} 020 {235,000{2D RED FILED; INCORRECT GRANTOR. NAME NOT CHGED. LETTER SENT TO
GRANTEE & TITLE CO. L
242492702/24/2000 0
N/A 09/01/1985{ 020 | 74,000%{1G , o B
N/A  110/01/1982 56,950
o view sale/transfer/or other recorded documents use EagleRecorder on the Recorder's web site. L
Land Information (additional land Create HA Neighborhoods Map
X information) Code )
Land Use!020 Sewer|SEPTIC | Street!PAVED | Value Year;2012 Zoning {MDS  Zoning Info 2012 {HAAD
R ¢ B Neighborhood
size|14810 SF | Water MUNI Reason |Reappraisal | Zoning Maps|page 089-19 | Book 2011 HAAD
g 089 » Neighborhood

Zoning information should be verified with the appropriate planning agency.

Valuation Information (additional valuation information)

2012 VN Taxable Taxable Secured PP | Taxable | Assessed | Assessed Assessed Total Supplemental
o Land | Improvement | (rounded) | Total Land Improvement | Pers. Prop ; Assessed New Const
201272013 NR 15,600 58,318 ] 73,918 5,460 20,411 0 25,871
201172012 FV 18,700 55,535¢ - 0 74,235 6,545 19,437 0 25,982

The 2012/2013 Values are preiiminary values and subject to change.

Property Photo Is Not Available On-Line.
121736

UnSketohed Subpraas:
GARK M0,

oL 900,
PORI: 872,




AR QUALITY Mg

DEC 3 g 20y
WASHOE COUNTY RESIDENTIAL WOOD STOVE INSPECTION W?,sﬂ?,IEHCé)UNTY
IS
Note: It is unlawful to complete any escrow transaction unless all wood
Al % stove appliances in the residential property have been certified as being in NO G 9 8 1 4
HE ALTH DISTRI T compliance with wood stove emission standards. o

(PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY)

/)
pate __// 2/ 9:/ 201 PAsSL]  FAILL(

In order for eéscrow to close "PASS" must be checked. If "FAIL" is checked, a second inspection is necessary.
FEQERAL o e Loanw MORTTAGE CORP

Seller C/ 0 _LIELLS FARCGO AAANIK. Phone
INSPECTION LOGATION 3. 7.5 Eoin DR vE.  J ﬂm A A
apNe 089 . 19Z2 . 58 Escrow# 5 ABY

Mailing Address 3L 76 J7H7TEL2EQD B vy MAC /7(}"13/ ’O/f f%/(ff‘/(/f/éL Jc 297

(Street (City) {Zip Code)
Real Estate Agent ﬁm A drﬁLlA/M Phone (771’ ) ZFY~/3/ 3
Agency Name ‘77@/-141/‘1’ ACTioN fEM TT
Address (ol 24 (AKELID £ D, STE /oo RErd WY FFS1s

P

Title Company H AL o W(s"ed:Ef M -~ Phone/ G 4 ) “7% (Z;;Od; Lo
Address _[ 7/e0 G’/ﬁiﬁ/-é(s AVE [lvinE ) (A 724 /'7(/“)
treet) (City! Zip Code;

Forward To:

Escrow Agent: Jo A4 /1’7/4"'\/0 27 i or Present owner:
F@‘M«\A'deo‘“‘\?ub% NOT ABBREVIATE THIS SECTION

Manufac’gurerIModeI-DeSIgn * HD Ref. # Loca ,on Certified Uncertified Exempt
1.7 A : 5LS L. /&n O X O

2 ’ 0] O O

3 Ol [l [

4 | O O O
Comments:

/.
iy
Signature of Inspector " o /,f R — Inspector # 2667

The above signed hereby swear (or affirm) under penalties prescribed for perjury in NRS 199.120 that the above
information is true and correct of my own knowledge.

HEALTH DISTRICT USE ONLY

Verification Date Exemption Approved: [] Denied: [

Comments:
Verified by,

P.O. BOX 11130 RENO, NV 89520-0027 (775) 784-7200
WASHOE COUNTY DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF SEX, RACE, COLOR, AGE, RELIGION, DISABILITY OR NATIONAL ORIGIN IN THE ACTIVITIES ANDIOR SERVICES
WHICH IT PROVIDES. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL WASHOE COUNTY PERSONNEL DIVISION - 328-2080; TDD NUMBER 328-3685.

H-AIR-03 (Rev. 04/09) WHITE: OFFICE COPY; YELLOW: INSPECTOR; PINK: OWNER'S COPY
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WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT @
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

DATE: July 26, 2012
TO: District Board of Health
FROM: Kevin Dick, Director, Air Quality Management
SUBJECT: MMC Trucking — Case No. 1087
Unappealed Citation No. 56114
Agenda Item 7.A.1.4.

Recommendations

Air Quality Management Division Staff recommends that Citation No. 5114 be upheld
and a fine of $1,500 be levied against MMC Trucking for operating without a dust
control permit and failure to control fugitive dust on a construction site. The construction
site is located at 550 Crystal Park Road in Verdi, Nevada. Operating without the proper
dust control permit constitutes a major violation of Section 030.000 of the District Board
of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management. This is a negotiated
settlement.

Recommended Fine: $1,500.00 Negotiated Fine: $1,250.00

Background

On May 30, 2012, the Air Quality Management Division received a fugitive dust
complaint from Linelle Garfield, City of Reno Hydrologist, for work being performed at
550 Crystal Park Road in Verdi, Nevada. When she arrived, AQ Specialist Suzanne
Dugger observed fugitive dust being generated by vehicle traffic entering and leaving
the job site, consisting of approximately 5 acres of disturbed area. AQ Specialist Dugger
contacted the complainant Ms. Garfield about the fugitive dust complaint. AQ Specialist
Dugger was informed that City of Reno Engineering Tech Ms. Jackie Schalberg was on
site and had put a stop work order on the job site due to no grading permit. Ms.
Schalberg also stated that the responsible party was MMC Trucking from Truckee,
California. AQ Specialist Dugger contacted Mr. Matt Carlson, owner of MMC Trucking,
to make him aware of the dust complaint and that no further work of any kind was to be
performed on the site until proper permits were obtained from the AQMD. AQ Specialist
Dugger also stated to Mr. Carlson that a water truck would be needed on site to control
any possible fugitive dust that may be generated by vehicle traffic.

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 * (775) 784-7200 * FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
‘WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HIRING EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS
Printed on Recycled Paper



July 26, 2012 :
DBOH/ MMC Trucking/Case No. 1087
Page 2

Based on her onsite observations of fugitive dust and the lack of a valid dust control
permit, AQ Specialist Dugger issued Notice of Violation Citation No. 5114 for violation of
the District Board of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management, specifically
Section 030.000, Source Permitting and Operation.

On June 7, 2012, Senior Air Quality Specialist Dennis Cerfoglio conducted a negotiated
settlement meeting attended by AQ Specialist Suzanne Dugger and Mr. Matt Carlson of
MMC Trucking. After consideration of all the facts of this case, Mr. Carlson agreed to a
fine of $1,250. A Memorandum of Understanding was signed by all parties.

Alternatives

1. The District Board of Health may determine that no violation of the
Regulations has taken place and dismiss Citation No. 5114.

2. The Board may determine to uphold Citation No. 5114 but levy any fine in the
range of $0 to $10,000 per day.

In the event the Board determines to change the proposed penalty, the matter
should be continued so that MMC Trucking may be properly notified.

. Y « 4
L f Y

Kevin Dick, Director
KD/DC:ma
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WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT

‘ Q'*‘? AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
M= A 401 RYLAND STREET, SUITE 331 « PO. BOX 11130 « RENO, NV 89520
O l!.' (775) 784-7200

v

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

nov 5114 DATE ISSUED: £-30-2012
MMe

ISSUED TO: M KTt CARLSeN [ TRUWLKING PHONE#: &£30-30g8-49732

MAILING ADDRESS: __P. 0. BoX /0043 CITY/ST: TARWCK EE ZIP:_ 9¢ip2

NAME/OPERATOR: MKt CARLSoN jONe” PHONE#:_$ 30-3083~973%2

DRIVER LICENSE #/SSN

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED THATON _5-3%-2012  (DATE)AT _12:3CP. M, (TIME),
YOU ARE IN VIOLATION OF THE FOLLOWING SECTION(S) OF THE WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT BOARD
OF HEALTH REGULATIONS GOVERNING AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT:

(] MINOR VIOLATION OF SECTION: X MAJOR VIOLATION OF SECTION:

] 040.030 __DUST CONTROL 030.000 OPERATING W/O PERMIT

[] 040.055 __ ODOR/NUISANCE ] 030.2175 VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION
(] 040.200 __ DIESEL IDLING ' [] 030.105 ASBESTOS/NESHAP

[] OTHER 1 OTHER

VIOLATION DESCRIPTION: OFPERATING W auT A DUST CONTROL PEAMIT.

No Dust conTROL NS DuST ConTrei SIGN .

LOCATION OF VIOLATION: __§50 ceystac pAR < RP. YVERD) 83933

POINT OF OBSERVATION: _ 6 PEN AREA .

Weather: CLene ' v Wind Direction From: N E S W

Emissions Observed:
(If Visual Emissions Performed - See attached Plume Evaluation Record)

[] WARNING ONLY: Effective a.m./p.m. (date) you are hereby ordered to abate the above
violation within , . hours/days. | hereby acknowledge receipt of this warning on the date indicated.

Signature

(XTITATION: You are hereby notified that effective on __5-30-2012 (date) you are in violdtion of the section(s)
cited above. You are hereby ordered to abate the above violation within {MmED(ATELY hours/days. You are further
advised that within ten days of the date of this violation you may submit a written notice of appeal to the Chairman, Hearing
Board, P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520. Failure to submit a notice of appeal in the time specified will result in submis-
sion of this violation to the District Board of Health, together with a request that an administrative fine be levied against you.
If you do not wigh)to file an appeal the appropriate fine may be paid at the District Health Department.

SIGNING THIS FORM IS NOT AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

jssucs By —
Sigpenss 7o | luger AQSTI _ pate:_5-30-20/%
“satecby: ﬁ % Title:

WASHOE DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF SEX, RACE, COLOR, AGE, RELIGION, DISABILITY OR NATIONAL ORIGIN IN THE ACTIVITIES AND OR SERVICES
WHICH IT PROVIDES. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL WASHOE COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES - 328-2080; TDD NUMBER 328-3665.

AoVl Lhnom 2isex.

H-AIR-09



COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION REPORT
Washoe County Air Quality Management Division

Complaint Number: CMP12-0094

Complaint Status: NOV Source of Complaint: CITIZEN

Complaint Type: CNSTDUST Date Received: 05/30/2012 ' Time: 10:07:00 AM
Inspector: SDUGGER Inspector Area: 1

Complaint Description: NOV CITATION 5114, CASE 1087 - DUST FROM EXCAVATION & GRADING -
TAKING DIRT OFF THE FREEWAYS TO FILL IN WETLANDS ADJACENT TO THE

Address: 550 CRYSTAL PARK RD WCTY

Location: VERDI

Parcel Number:

Related Permit Number:

Complainant: ' Responsible Party:

CITY OF RENO MATT CARLSON

LINELLE GARFIELD - HYDROLOGIST PO BOX 10043
TRUCKEE, CA

96162
CELL 530-277-8719 530-308-9732
Investigation:

5-30-2012 I was dispatched to 550 Crystal Park Rd. for dust complaint. I arrived on site and no
activity was being performed at the time of my arrival. No personnel we on site when I arrived. A
968G end loader, portable screen/conveyors and back hoe were on site. I phoned Matt Carlson the
owner of MMC Trucking, RP, for the work being performed at 550 Crystal Park Rd. I informed Mr.
Carlson that he need to stop all operations until a dust control permit was obtain and a permit for
the portable screen and conveyors. City of Reno and NDEP were also dispatched to the site.

Enforcement Activities

Warning Citation..: Citation Number: 5114
NOV....ooverrnenennnet 05/30/2012 NOV Number.... 0 -

Case Number.....: 1084
Settlement............. : Amount.............. : $0.00
Appealed...............:



Status Information

Initialized By........ MAMES Completed Date...:
Date Assigned.....: 05/30/2012 Completed By......:



Page 1 of 1

550 Crystal Park Road, Verdi

Belected Features
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é.«sk_SHIOe(b DISCLAIMER : This is a product of the Washoe County GIS Program. The data depicted here have been developed with
3 p ) extensive cooperation from other county departments, as well as other federal, state and local government agencies.
§ 3 Washoe County. expressly disclaims responsibility for damages or liability that may arise from the use of this map.

5, oS PROPRIETARY INFORMATION: Any resale of this information is prohibited, except in accordance with a licensing
976 o7 il agreement.

1001 East Ninth St. Reno, Nv 89511

http://wcgisweb.washoecounty.us/servlet/com.esri.esrimap. Esrimap?ServiceName=Map_Warehouse&C... 05/30/2012



VIOLATION: Major Violation of Section 030.000
Operating without a Permit
Notice of Violation #5114

ISSUED TO: MMC Trucking.
P.O. Box 10043
Truckee, California 96162

OPERATOR: Matt Carlson

On May 30, 2012, Washoe County Health District, Air Quality Management
Division (WCAQMD), received a fugitive dust complaint from Linelle Garfield,
Hydrologist for the City of Reno, for work being performed at 550 Crystal Park
Road in Verdi, Nevada. Upon arrival on site Air Quality Specialist Il (AQS) Suzanne
'Dugger observed fugitive dust caused by her county vehicle as it entered the site.
(interior roads unstable, loose, dry). No other site activity was occurring.

AQS Dugger spoke with the complainant Ms. Linelle Garfield, hydrologist for the
City of Reno. Ms. Linelle informed AQS Dugger that Ms. Jackie Schalberg,
Engineering Tech for the City of Reno, had been dispatched to the site in question.
AQS Dugger phoned Ms. Schalberg and was informed that Ms. Schalberg had
already been to the site and had issued a stop work order from the City of Reno
due to no grading permit. Ms. Schalberg further stated that the responsible party
was MMC Trucking. AQS Dugger telephoned Mr. Matt Carlson, owner of MMC
Trucking. Based on information provided by Mr. Carlson, MMC Trucking had been
hired by the property owner to sort material on site using a portable screen with
two conveyors. Mr. Carlson stated that the sorted material was to be used on site
to fill in low lying areas. Mr. Carlson further stated that the portable screening and
conveyor equipment had been rented and would be returned due to no further
screening needed to be performed. At this time Mr. Eric Carlson, father of Mr.
Matt Carlson arrived on site and continued the discussion with AQS Dugger. AQS
Dugger informed Mr. Eric Carlson that no further work was to be performed until a
Dust Control Permit and a portable screening/conveyor permit were obtained. AQS
Dugger also stated that a water truck would be needed on site in order to control
fugitive dust emissions generated by on site traffic. Potential fugitive dust from the
conveyors also would need to be controlled using either water sprays or pre-
wetting the material. '



Based on the obée'rvation of no dust control permit, and fugitive dust, NOV #5114
was issued for violation of 030.000 An appeal form was given with NOV #5114.

Suzanne Dugger

Air Quality Specialist |l

Air Quality Management Division

Washoe County Health District \



DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
' AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Date: L(/VUZ/7<‘/7C3"Q

Company Name: Z/WE/V@W/M Mﬁ -
Address: _BB.Box 3339 -@'(VWO'/ 77_11/“75{4/ Z5
Notlce of Vlolatlon #_ S Case#__ 1087 "

The staff of the Air Quality Management Division of the Washoe County District .

Health Department issued the gbove referenced cifation for the violagjon of

an 030,060, @/ 7 W
/zwmf P ol J%q/n/

A settlement of this matter has been negotlated between the underSIQned parties

" resulting in a penalty amount of $ I 250,00 . This settlement will be
submitted to the District Board of Health for review at the regularly scheduled
meeting on Mﬁ b JoIT

L aﬁ@v - Mﬂ/ %M

Signature of Company Representative ‘Signature of District Represst{( tive”
PNAY CAeLlSe DE&N:”S A CEPFOG Lic
Print Name . Print Name
J o _aweze _ S4. Ak blyslity SpeciALisT
Title | . Titg- '
Witness o Wikacss N
. SUZANVE 2%(69&
Witness ' Witness

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 » 401 Ryland Street, Ste, 331 » (775) 784-7200 » FAX (775) 784-7225

WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER KIRING EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS



RECOMMENDED FINE WORKSHEET

DATE: 5-30-2012 CASE NO.: 1087 NOV NO.: 5114
COMPANY NAME: MMC TRUCKING
CONTACT NAME: MATT CARLSON, OWNER

(MAJOR / MINOR)
VIOLATION OF SECTION(S): ___030.000 Operating with a Permit to Operate '

X 15T VIOLATION 2NP VVIOLATION 3RP VIOLATION
NO HAZARDOUS AIR POLLUTANT YES /NO PM TYPE OF AIR CONTAMINANT
(CO, NOX, SOX, PM, VOC'S)
NO LEGALLY PERMlTTED SOURCE YES /NO YES PUBLIC HEALTH EXPOSURE YES /NO
2 YEARS NUMBER OF DAYS IN VIOLATION YES/NO YES PUBLIC COMPLAINTS YES /NO
1. DEGREE OF VIOLATION: MINOR MODERATE MAJOR

(The degree to which the person/company has deviated from the regulatory requirements)

Major degree due to operating without a Permit to Operate from the Air Quality Management Division

2. ECONOMIC BENEFIT COMPONENT: (optionAw): MINOR MODERATE ~ MAJOR
ESTIMATED COST  $__ 893.00

(Economic effect to the person/company for NOT complying with the Regulations including avoided costs and delayed costs)

Air Quality Dust Control Permit - $108 per acre x 5 acres = $540.00
Application for Permit to Operate - $353.00
TOTAL: $540.00 + $353.00 = $893.00

3. DEGREE OF COOPERATION: -MINOR MODERATE MAJOR

(The person/company’s efforts to immediately cease the violation and come into compliance)

Matt Carlson, owner of MMC Trucking, immediately stopped (per City of Reno). Mr. Carlson also came by the Air Quality
Management office the same day to pick-up a Dust Control Permit Application .

4. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

RECOMMENDED FINE: $1,500» /3)

-

AQ SPECIALIST'S SIGNATURE

NOTE: *Minor Violations”, per District Regulations, cannot exceed $1000 for the first and second violations.
Third minor violations, plus “major violations” cannot exceed $10,000 per day.



WASHOE COUNTY AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
“CONSTRUCTION SITE INSPECTION FORM"
DATED MAY 30, 2012



WASHOE COUNTY AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
401 Ryland Street, Suite 331, Reno, NV 89502-1643
foice (775) 784-7200 * Fax (775) 784-7225

CONSTRUCTION SITE INSPECTION FORM

Enforcement Officer: _ SUZAun € Dinsé€Er Date/Time: 5-30-2ei2 ) 12730
Permit#: _ Noeme - Responsible Party: _ M MCTRUCKIN G ‘
Project Name: _V E€RpI P ROJECT . Location: __$S0O CRYSTAL PARIK RD. VEADT

Weather: [XI Clear [ Partly Cloudy [] Cloudy [ Recent Raln Temp: W_ind/mph: & Direction:_N A

Bite: K1 Active [] Inactive [] Project Complete Workers Present: (X Yes 1 No

Activities Occurring: ] None ' ,

0 Clearing/Grubbing [} Backﬁllihg [l Abrasive Blasting l:] Clearing Forms X Crushing/Screening
O cut&Fil XTI Importing/Exporting [ Explosive Blasting [1 General Construction [ Subgrade Prep

[ Trenching . Stockpiling [ Demolition (mech) [ Landscaping - [0 Paving

EMISSIONS COMPLIANGE [] Yes No

Fugitive Dust Emissions: X" Yes [1 No if yes, source:_QfeN AREAS' Plume Length: NA
o : : Opacity: ; %
Project Soils: Stable: ] Moist ] Gravel [ Palliative ] Crust ] Other:

Kl Dry Loose B Powdery

Interior Roads:  [] Nane - Stable: [ Paved [ Typell [l Moist [ Dust Suppressant

Dy X Loose Xl Powdery

Track-out: [ Yes No Dust from vehicles; Yes [ No Ifyes, B Interior [ Access
Water Source: [JHydrant [ Stand Tank [] Reservoir None Observed. - [] Other: .
Mitigation Equipment; ] Hose [ Pull{s) [ Truck(s) None Observed [ other:

Mitigation Equipment Ratio: [ Adequate Xl Inadequate '

Track-out device present: Yes, functional [ Yes, not functional [1 No, needed No, not needed

ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLIANCE [ Yes B4 No
Acreage Permitted: UNKNoWN X5 ACRES Project Size: [} Equalto  [] Greaterthan
Staging/Parking area(s): =~ [1:N/A On-Site [] Off-Sits, included in acreage  [] Off-Site, not included in acreage.
Stationary Source Permits: [ 1 No Equipment Screen 1 Crusher O Batch Plant ATC#
DCP Sign: D' Yes No DCPOn-Site: [ Yes [X® No [ NotVerified )
Spoke with: M ATT . ) ' Title: OWNER [Jin person/ [X] phone

-—

ERIC €RALSON in PEMSSN
n:

Actions Take None . [] Verbal Warning :
[] Notice of Violation — Warning: Notice of Violation — Citation: _Sii4

oy FomY

Deficiencies to becorrected:WSc/&éEu £ ?omv&'{oZS‘ . NOo DUST CormTrael PEZM:T,

Ko WATERL O6m SITE - ISSUED VELBAL ST0 2 wonik orbeEr, City o0& Kenvo

ISSUED §Tol woni ocabee, WCDHD AQmD iSSuey N6 'v’ﬂ:S-\\L\.

Q8 & END LoADEN — PO DABLE SCAEEN - BACIK Ho &
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WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT @
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

N7 S July 26, 2012 Fudhceaka
TO: District Board of Health
FROM: Kevin Dick, Director, Air Quality Management
SUBJECT: CalNeva Carpet Care — Case No. 1088

Unappealed Citation No. 5116
Agenda ltem: 7 A 1.e.

Recommendations

Air Quality Management Division Staff recommends that Citation No. 5116 be upheld and a fine of
$2,500 be levied against CalNeva Carpet Care for failure to conduct proper testing for possible
asbestos containing materials (ACM) and for failure to notify the Air Quality Management office
prior to the removal of water damaged wallboard materials. The activities associated with the
issuance of the Citation occurred in a condominium located at 928 Northwood Boulevard, Unit
113 in Incline Village, Nevada. This constitutes a major violation of the District Board of Health
Regulations Governing Air Quality Management, specifically Section 030.107 (A), Hazardous Air
Pollutants, Asbestos Sampling and Notification. This is a negotiated settlement.

Recommended Fine: $5,000.00 Negotiated Fine: $2,500.00

Background

On May 29, 2012, the Air Quality Management office received a complaint from Mr. Tim Jeter,
Premier Restoration and Construction, regarding the disturbance of possible ACM at 928
Northwood Blvd. Unit 113 in Incline Village, Nevada. The Air Quality Management office staff
confirmed that no notification or acknowledgement of asbestos assessment had been received
regarding work being performed at this address.

On May 31, 2012, AQ Specialist Suzanne Dugger was dispatched to the above address to
investigate the possible disturbance of ACM. When she arrived at 928 Northwood Blvd. Unit 113,
AQ Specialist Dugger discovered approximately 212 square feet of water damaged wallboard,
including tape and texture, had been removed from the lower level of the condominium. Mr. Tim
Jeter, Premier Restoration and Construction, contracted with Mr. Jack Goshow of Environmental
Testing and Consulting, to perform an asbestos survey of the disturbed area. Laboratory results
found no asbestos containing materials present in any of the samples submitted for analysis.

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 * (775) 784-7200 » FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HIRING EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS
Printed on Recycled Paper
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DBOH/ CalNeva Carpet Care/Case No. 1088
Page 2

AQ Specialist Dugger met with Ms. Anna Rankell, owner of CalNeva Carpet Care, and Mr. Daryl
Partridge, with Associated Management who is the property manager of the condominium
complex, to explain to both of them that, even though test results were negative for asbestos, Air
Quality Management Regulations specifically state that any and all materials to be removed
during a renovation or restoration must be tested for possible asbestos. Neither party had any
knowledge of the regulations for the proper testing, removal and notification of possible ACM.

The results of the investigation determined that Associated Management Inc. had contracted with
CalNeva Carpet Care to perform the water damage repair. Based on the fact that the work was
performed without proper testing and notifications, AQ Specialist Dugger issued Notice of
Violation Citation No. 5116 to CalNeva Carpet Care for the violation of District Board of Health
Regulations Governing Air Quality Management, specifically Section 030.107 (A), Hazardous Air
Pollutants, Asbestos Sampling and Notification. Notice of Violation Warning No. 5115 was issued
to Associated Management to bring attention to the testing and notification regulatory
requirements prior to any disturbance of potential ACM.

Settlement

On June 5, 2012, Senior AQ Specialist Dennis Cerfoglio conducted a negotiated settlement
meeting attended by AQ Specialist Suzanne Dugger and Ms. Anna Rankell. After consideration
of all the facts, Mr. Cerfoglio recommended that Citation No. 5116 be upheld with a fine of $2,500.
A Memorandum of Understanding was signed by all parties.

Alternatives

1. The District Board of Health may determine that no violation of the Regulations has
taken place and dismiss Citation No. 5116.

2. The Board may determine to uphold Citation No. 5116 but levy any fine in the range of
$0 to $10,000 per day.

In the event the Board determines to change the violation and increase the proposed
penalty, the matter should be continued so that CalNeva Carpet Cleaning may be properly
noticed.

/fi/gf%//f / /%/

Kevin Dick, Division Director

KD/DC: ma
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APPEAL Form 6LV EN
WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
401 RYLAND STREET, SUITE 331 « P.O. BOX 11130 » RENO, NV 89520
' (775) 784-7200
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

‘nov H116 DATE ISSUED: _$-31-261 >
ISSUED TO: CAWEVA CALPET CLEANING PHONE# B2 1- 94790

MAILING ADDRESS: _P.0. Box S%0o CITY/ST: (ARNE L IAN ZIP: FLiyp
RAY, C#A

NAME/OPERATOR: _ANNMVA RANKELL PHONE #:

DRIVER LICENSE #/SSN

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIEDTHATON _§-31-2012 (DATE)AT_1. 00 P.M . (TIME),
YOU ARE IN VIOLATION OF THE FOLLOWING SECTION(S) OF THE WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT BOARD
OF HEALTH REGULATIONS GOVERNING AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT:

[] MINOR VIOLATION OF SECTION: X MAJOR VIOLATION OF SECTION:

[ 040.030 __DUST CONTROL [ 030.000 OPERATING W/O PERMIT

[] 040.055 __ ODOR/NUISANCE [ 030.2175 VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION
[] 040.200 __ DIESEL IDLING [ 030.105 ASBESTOS/NESHAP

[] OTHER 5T OTHER _©630. 107 (A)

VIOLATION DESCRIPTION: _ FALLWRE To PetFoam RE PQUILED TESTIN G
(i"r'S&gs'Tb§> AND NETIE ICATION

LOCATION OF VIOLATION: 429 NopaT™Hwoo NS BiLvd. UM T ﬁ’—l 13,. Ineune b LLrM&E, Ny
' y 945
VES

POINT OF OBSERVATION: __Low € _LEvEL 0F 929 MoATHWwsedS BLyld.

Weather: __CLEAZ ' _ Wind Direction From: N E S W

Emissions Observed: _
(If Visual Emissions Performed - See attached Plume Evaluation Record)

] WARNING ONLY: Effective a.m./p.m. (date) you are hereby ordered to abate the above
violation within , _hours/days. | hereby acknowledge receipt of this warning on the date indicated.

Signature

CITATION: You are hereby notified that effective on 5-3i-2612 (date) you are in violation of the section(s)
cited above. You are hereby ordered to abate the above violation within }MMEDiATE LY hours/days. You are further
advised that within ten days of the date of this violation you may submit a written notice of appeal to the Chairman, Hearing
Board, P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520. Failure to submit a notice of appeal in the time specified will result in submis-
sion of this violation to the District Board of Health, together with a request that an administrative fine be levied against you.
If you do not wish tg, file an appeal the appropriate fine may be paid at the District Health Department.

H

IN/G) TH7 Foyf NOT AN ADMISSION OF GUILT '// / .
Signature: __(\ | £ A Q{/ Date: -~ 32 29/ '

Issued by: )14\:4/:/11 = /4 @ ;‘ b Title: 5/ 3/- L0

WASHOE [QES NOT DISCRIMINAY aON THE BASIS OF SEX, RACE, COLOR, AGE, RELIGION, DISABILITY OR NATIONAL ORIGIN IN THE ACTIVITIES AND OR SERVICES
WHICH IT PROVIDES. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL WASHOE COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES - 328-2080; TDD NUMBER 328-3685.

H-AIR-09

VB s ime A =R A Al ST Ns B e P A A DT A s Ao L.I....‘)A N



COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION REPORT
Washoe County Air Quality Management Division

Complaint Number: CMP12-0095

Complaint Status: NOV Source of Complaint: INVESTIGATOR
Complaint Type: PERMIT Date Received: 06/01/2012 Time: 1:00 P.M.
Inspector: SDUGGER Inspector Area: 3

Complaint Description: NOV CITATION 5116, CASE 1088 - VIOLATION OF PERMIT TO OPERATE
030.107 (A) -

Address: 929 NORTHWOOD BLVD INCL

Location: UNIT #113

Parcel Number: 13206101

Related Permit Number:

Comp lainant: Responsible Party:

TIM JETER CALNEVA CARPET CLEANING

' ANNA RANKELL

2220 DICKERSON RD. PO BOX 580

RENO, NV 89503 CARNELIAN BAY CA 96140
775-324-2929 775-831-9790

Investigation:

5-31-2012 Issued Nov Citation No. 5116 to CalNeva Carpet Care for failure to perform required
permitted asbestos sampling and notification. Sampling has since been performed by Jack Goshow from
Environmental Testing and Consulting and has shown samples to be negative containing no asbestos.

NOV Warning No. 5115 was issued to Associated Management Inc. for failure to confirm that the
proper asbestos sampling was performed prior to any renovation or demolition.

Enforcement Activities

Warning Citation..: 05/31/2012 Citation Number: 0
NOV..ooieirrerennat NOV Number..... 5116

Case Number...... 0
Settlement.............: Amount..............: $0.00
Appealed...............t



Status Information

Initialized By........ TBURTON Completed Date...:
Date Assigned.....: 06/01/2012 Completed By......:



VIOLATION: Major Violation of Section 030.107 Section (A) Asbestos
: ' Sampling and Notification
Notice of Violation # 5116

ISSUED TO: CalNeva Carpet Care
P.0. Box %0
Carnelian Bay, Ca 96140

OPERATOR: Anna Rankell
P.O. Box 8D
Carnelian Bay, Ca 96140

On May 29, 2012, Washoe County Health District, Air Quality Management
Division (WCAQMD) received an email from Tim Jeter of Premier Restoration and
Construction stating that at 928 Northwood Blvd. Unit 113 in Incline Village,
Nevada had possible disturbance of asbestos containing building material without
prior asbestos sampling to verify if asbestos was in the removed water damaged
dry wall. :

On May 31, 2012, AQS Suzanne Dugger of the WCAQMD arrived at 928
Northwood Blvd. Unit #1 13 to obtain access to the unit. AQS Dugger met with
the property owner, Anna Marie Osorio and with Chris Miller, representative for:
Premier Restoration and Construction. Based on AQS Dugger’s findings
approximately 212 square feet of dry wall had been removed from the lower level
of unit #113. On May 30™ Tim Jeter of Premier Restoration and Construction hired
Jack Goshow of Environmental Testing and Consulting to obtain samples from the
suspected ACM building materials (water damaged dry wall). Samples obtained by
Mr. Goshow indicated that there was no asbestos containing material (ACM) in the
removed water damaged dry wall. '

AQS Dugger met with Mr. Daryl Partridge of Associated Management Inc. and
explained to him the requirements for sampling for asbestos prior to removal of
damaged building materials. AQS Dugger also met with Ms. Anna Rankell of
CalNeva Carpet cleaning to inform her also of the requirements for asbestos
sampling prior to renovation or demolition. Both parties failed to have knowledge
of the asbestos regulations. '

Based on the work that Associated Management Inc. requested and the work
performed by CalNeva Capet Care AQS Dugger has issued Warning NOV #5115
and NOV # 5116 for violation of 030.107 (A)



An appeal form was attached to NOV #51186.

Suzanne Dugger

Air Quality Specialist Il

Air Quality Management Division

Washoe County District Health Department



DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY MAN AGEMENT DIVISION

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Date: (),a/nﬁx b Jo 13

Company Name: Ca@ WM &W&W
Address: P& G50 580 C&WM’% C@%WW

Notice of Violation No.: . 9 I b~ Case No.: Ogg

The staff of the Air Quality Management Division of the Washoe County District

Health Department issued the above refgrenced citation for the vjolation of
. 030, J07 (A) Failiie o domple s o

RegulatC?n/ 7@5%@ ;;01 W -

A settlement of this matter has bee.a negotlated between the undersigned parties
resulting in a penalty amount of $ Q 500 &= . This settlement will
be submitted to the District Board of Health for review at the regularly scheduled

meetlng on Q[a QI

Signature of Company Representafive S’lgnature of District Repreé’eﬁatlve

Y AMA/(Z Ll Demis A CERFOGL;&‘ |
Print Name ' Print Name
Title Titl
Hetnnd R M\{QQ«Q | annd M

Witness Witrfess Lz
- Syzanwve DuUgEn
Witness Witness

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 o » (775) 784-7200 o FAX (775) 784-7225



RECOMMENDED FINE WORKSHEET

6-4-2012 CASE NO.: 1088 NOV NO.: 5116

DATE:
COMPANY NAME: CALNEVA CARPET ‘CARE
CONTACT NAME: ANNA RANKELL, OWNER

(MAJOR / MINOR)

VIOLATION OF SECTION(S): ___030.107 (A) Failure to perform required Asbestos Testing & Notification

X
NO

NO

15T VIOLATION 2NP VVIOLATION 3RP VIOLATION
HAZARDOUS AIR POLLUTANT YES /NO . N/A TYPE OF AIR CONTAMINANT
(CO, NOX, SOX, PM, VOC'S)
LEGALLY PERMITTED SOURCE YES/NO NO PUBLIC HEALTH EXPOSURE YES /NO
NUMBER OF DAYS IN VIOLATION YES/NO " YES PUBLIC COMPLAINTS YES /NO
DEGREE OF VIOLATION: ~ MINCR MODERATE  MAJOR

(The degree to which the person/company has deviated from the regulatory requirements)

Major violation of Section 030.107 (A) of the Washoe County District Health Regulations — No sampliing of asbestas or
asbestos notification to the Air Quality Management Division.

ECONOMIC BENEFIT COMPONENT: (OPTIONAL): MINOR MODERATE MAJOR
ESTIMATED COST  $__ 520.00

(Economic effect to the person/company for NOT complying with the Regulations including avoided costs and delayed costs)

Asbestos Sampling and Report generated by Jack Goshow at approximately: $520.00.

DEGREE OF COOPERATION: ' MINOR MODERATE - MAJOR

(The person/company’s efforts to immediately cease the violation and come into compliance)

CalNeva Carpet Care, Anna Rankell, owner, responded immediately to my request to meet and has scheduled herself to
attend an Asbestos Awareness Class at Wise Consulting & Training.

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

I meet with Daryl Partridge of Associated Management Inc, and issued Notice of Violation Warning # 5115 for failure to
perform and request asbestos sampling prior to removing water damaged drywall.

RECOMMENDED FINE: __ $5,000 /)

AQ §PECIALIST'S SIGNATURE

NOTE: “Minor Violations”, per District Regulations, cannot exceed $1000 for the first and second violations.
Third minor violations, pius “major violations” cannot exceed $10,000 per day.



ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING & CONSULTING INC
ASBESTOS RENOVATION SURVEY RESULTS
DATED MAY 30, 2012



ENVIRONMENTAL

TESTING & CONSULTING INC
14640 Toll Rd. Reno. NV 89521

May 30, 2012
ETC Project No. 05-12-416

American Family Insurance
6000 American Parkway
Madison, WI 53783 ‘
Attn: Claims Department

Re: ASBESTOS RENOVATION SURVEY
Am Fam Ins Claim #861-107409; Insd: Anna Dsorio
929 Northwoods Blvd #113, Incline Village, NV

Ladies and Gentlemen:

On Wednesday May 30, 2012 a representative from Environmental Testing &
Consulting (ETC) conducted an asbestos renovation survey of the water damaged
building materials (walls) in the impacted areas (living room, bathroom, laundry, closets,
etc - please see attached sketch for exact sample locations) in the above mentioned
residence. The intended scope of work included the removal of building materials that
had been damaged by a water intrusion incident.

The purpose of this survey was to determine if Asbestos Containing Material (ACM)
existed in the building materials that may be disturbed by an intended renovation. With
this knowledge, the Owner or the Owner's Agent can determine what abatement action
is necessary for appropriate health and safety precautions and to comply with all
applicable federal, state and local regulatory requirements prior to and during the
proposed renovation.

The survey work included conducting a visual inspection of the proposed work areas to
determine types of building materials present, then developing and implementing a
sampling plan of all accessible suspect asbestos containing materials in the intended
renovation area. Samples were collected from the impacted materials. The samples
were analyzed for asbestos content by EPA Method 600/R-93/116.

FINDINGS

The analytical results indicate there is no ACM present in the construction materials
proposed for renovation. The materials determined not to be ACM because they did not
contain regulated quantities of asbestos include:

o Water damaged building materials (walls) in the impacted areas (living
room, bathroom, laundry, closets, etc - please see attached sketch for
exact sample locations) in the residence.

05-12-416 ARS NonDet 929 Northwoods Blvd #113.docx : © ETC 2012

Office (775) 853-7878  Fax (775) 853-3554 e Cell (775) 691-5506 ¢ E-Mail: goshow@775.net



Am Fam Claim #861-107409 ETC Project No. 05-12-416
Asbestos Renovation Survey May 30, 2012
929 Northwoods Blvd #113, Incline Village, NV Page 2 of 2

CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Since no ACM was detected in the materials that are intended for demolition, further .
asbestos regulatory requirements do not apply, except the requirement to submit the
survey to the air quality division of the local health department to receive an
Acknowledgment of Asbestos Assessment. By doing this you have verifiable
documentation that this survey was performed.

We recommend this survey report be retained with project files and property records.

CLOSURE

It was not the intent of this study to find buried materials, conduct excessive destructive
sampling, or to sample those materials that are not commonly considered asbestos
containing for the purposes of building renovation or demolition. The purpose of this
survey was to find and sample accessible suspect materials including multi-layered
materials to determine asbestos content. If additional suspect Asbestos Containing
Materials are encountered during renovation or demolition, that were previously
undetected, the consultant requests to be notified so that sampling or other
appropriate responses can be determined.

This report represents information relating to the specific sample locations and material
conditions at the time the survey was conducted. No other claims, warranties, or
guarantees are either expressed or implied.

Submitted by,

Jack Goshow, Senior Industrial Hyglenlst CMC™
Council Certified Microbial Consultant™
Board-awarded by the American Indoor Air Quality Council™

NV Asbestos Consultant # IM 0865
IICRC Water Restoration Technician
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" ASBESTOS TEM LABORATORIES, INC.

EPA Method 600/R-93/116
Polarized Light Microscopy
Analytical Report

Report No. 119491

1350 Freeport Blvd., Unit 104
Sparks, NV 89431
(775) 359-3377
- FAX (775) 359-2798

With Main Office Located At:
630 Bancroft Way, Berkeley, CA 94710
Ph. (510) 70_4-8930 Fax (510)704-8929




mgm Accredited by

‘M‘W U.S. Delpt. of; (izmﬂferce
D\{N{"?Eﬁézm

ASBESTOS TEM LABORATORIES, INC T e ;}—00104-0

May-30-12

Mr. Jack Goshow

Environmental Testing & Consulting
14640 Toll Rd
Reno, NV 89521

RE: LABORATORY JOB# 881-##i _
Polarized light microscopy analytical results for 2 bulk sample(s).
Job Site: 9% Northwood ##5~ '
JobNo.: 924 3
Report No.: 119491

Enclosed please find the bulk material anafytical results for one or more samples submitted for asbestos analysis.

The analyses were performed in accordance with EPA Method 600/R-93/ 116 or 600/M4-82-020 for the determination
of asbestos in bulk building materials by polarized light microscopy (PLM). Please note that while PLM analysis is
commonly performed on non-friable and fine grained materials such as floor tiles and dust, the EPA method
recognizes that PLM is subject to limitations. In these situations, accurate results may only be obtainable through

the use of more sophisticated and accurate techniques such as transmission electron microscopy (TEM) or X-ray
diffraction (XRD). . :

Prior to analysis, samples are logged-in and all data pertinent to the sample recorded. The samples are checked for
damage or disruption of any chain-of-custody seals.” A unique laboratory ID number is assigned to each sample.

A hard copy log-in sheet containing all pertinent information concerning the sample is generated. This and all
other relevant paper work are kept with the sample throughout the analytical procedures to assure proper analysis.

Each sample is opened in a class 100 HEPA negative air hood. A representative sampling of the material is selected
and placed onto a glass microscope slide containing a drop of refractive index oil. The glass slide is placed under a
polarizing light microscope where standard mineralogical techniques are used to analyze and quantify the various
materials present, including asbestos. The data is then compiled into standard report format and subjected to a
thorough quality assurance check before the information is released to the client.

For possible future reference, samples are normally kept on file for one year.

Sincerely Yours,

e

Laboratory Analyst
ASBESTOS TEM LABORATORIES, INC.

- These results relate only to the samples tested and must not be reproduced, except in full, with the approval of
the laboratory. This report must not be used to claim product endorsement by NVLAP or any other agency of the
U.S. Govermnment. ---

1350 Freeport Blvd. Unit 104 L] Sparks, NV 89431 a (775) 359-3377 o FAX (775) 359-2798
With Main Office in Berkeley, CA (510) 704-8930




Accredited by
U.S. Dept. of Commerce
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POLARIZED LIGHT MICROSCOPY
ANALYTICAL REPORT

NVLAP Leb Code 2001040 EPA Method 600/R-93/116 or 600/M14-82-020 page: Llof 1
@ - icated: 3 t No. 1
Contact: Mr. Jack Goshow li’mnpsles ln]dlcatedl . ; Report No 11949
o  Reg. Samples Analyzelt - Date Submitted: May-30-12
Address: If:;rSinl;x;;z: Testing & Consulting Split Layers Analyzed: Date Reported:  May-30-12
L ° 0 .-
. Job Site / No. 943 Northwood #&5°
Reno, NV 89521 937 / ,5
OTHER DATA '
Ulinges VAL § i
1) Non-Asbesto_s Fibers DESCRIPTION
SAMPLE ID ASBESTOS D e eeplocted FIELD
% TYPE 4) Date Analyzed LAB
1 1) Wall Materials, 1st Floor- No Sample in Bag
) Not Analyzed [?
Lab 1D # 881-02926-001 2 1) May-30-12
3 1}11-25% Cellulose,Fiberglass Wall Materials, Ist Floor
‘ None Detected 2)75-89% Calc, Gyp, Other m.p.
Lab ID # 881-02926-002 3) 4) May-30-12 Wall Materials-White/Tan
3 1)11-23% Cellulose,Fiberglass Wall Materials, 1st Floor
: None Detected |2 75-89% Calc, Gyp, Other m:p.
Lab [D # 881-02926-003 3) 4)May-30-12 | Wall Materials-White/Tan
1)
2)
Lab ID # 3) 4
1)
2)
Lab ID # 3) 4)
1)
2)
Lab ID # 3) 4)
1)
2)
LabID# 3) 4)
1
2)
Lab ID # 3) 4
1)
2)
Lab ID # 3) 4.
N
2)
Lab ID # 3) 4)

ASBESTOS TEM LABORATORIES, INC.

Detection Limit of Method is Estimated to be 1% Asbestos Using a

Visual Area Esti?ec;ukze_/

Laboratory Analyst M

1350 Freeport Blvd., Unit 104, Sparks, NV 89431

With Main Office in Berkeley, CA (51 0) 704-8930

Greg Hanes
(775) 359-3377




e —

w%w

1350 Freeport Blvd., Unit #104 * Sparks,

ASBESTOS TEM LABORATORIES, INC

NV 89431 * Ph: (775) 359-3377 * Fax: (775) 359-2798
Home oifice at: 630 Bancroft Way * Berkeley, CA 94710 * Ph: {§10) 704-8930 * Fax: (510) T04-8429

s BULK SAMPLE SUBMISSION FORM / CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY ***

- Company: . 4hr 8hr 24hr __2Day 3 Day
Address: Job Site: ’%ﬁ WW Wpﬁ\
City-State-Zip: ___. . Job No: ?c;‘% P.O.#: v / / 5
Contact Person: 3 - GQSI%ZA) Phone: Fax:

Email:

Sample Number

/

7

Sam,ple Descri tion
['-.) 7 @7{

—
Special instructions:

Relinquished by Date / Time Received by Date / Time
Name/Company é_‘m " \ 5 /5&)_ /\ Name/Company - Sua Ehrlich, Dottie Guilbertl.ATEM 'S; 242
Signature Wl W Signature Lb__u =0 &\h 0, ~h ¢t0 ‘Ud.’ﬁn’-
Name/Company . Name/Company '

Signature Signature

YAForms_1NCOC formsiBulk samplesiCOC Bulk Sparks 2011-8-4.doc

Send original to lab - keep yellow copy
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PREMIER RESTORATION & REMODEL INC
"WATER LOSS INSPECTION REPORT"
DATED MAY 29, 2012



Premier Restoration & Remodel, Inc.
2220 Dickerson Rd. Reno, NV.89503 Ph. 775-324-2929 Fax 324-2927
NV Lic. 63914A Bid Limit $200,000 NV Lic. 54605A Bid Limit $100,000
CA.Lic.956576 MFH:Lic.B-1493

Water loss inspection report.

Property Location: 929 Northwoods Blvd. Unit#113
Incline Village Nv. 89451

Property Owner: Ana Marie Osorio

Type of Dwelling: Town house/Commercial

Property Management Company: Sharon - Associated Management Inc. Ph: 775-626-7333
Cause of loss: Supply line leak at the toilet in first level hall bathroom.

Mitigation Company: Calneva Hydro Steam - Howard Rankin
Not licensed hired by the Management Company.
Ph: 530-546-3756

Areas Affected: First Floor Level & Crawlspace.

Type of Water loss industry standards IICRC S-500/S-520: This loss originated from a fresh
water supply line however it was approximately two to three weeks old when the mitigation
company arrived therefore this loss had to Categorized as a Category 3 Class 2 - 4 loss.

Inspection Date & Findings: On 5/29/2012 we were hired by the property owner to commence
and start repairs of recent water damages. Upon our arrival we found that the origin area of the
loss, the Hall bath and dressing areas still have elevated levels of moisture 13% - 24% we took
these readings from the sub-floor, particle board under the tile floor, Bottom Plate of the wall
framing, and sub-floor under the tub. We also found debris from the water loss under the stairs
and under the tub. There was visible mold growth on the underside of the sub-floor & also
visible from the crawlspace under the affected areas of this water loss. Extensive removal of
finished flooring and drywall materials from the first level had already been completed by the
previous mitigation sevice.



Recommendations: Prior to starting repairs for this type of loss it is the mitigation's company's
responsibility to test for Asbestos as per Washoe County Air Quality ordinance. In this case that
was not done. We will first have this test ran by a Licensed Industrial Hygienist. Provided these
test are negative for asbestos we will obtain a Demolition Permit. We will then set up the
affected areas to be worked on using critical barriers and negative pressure containment as we
will then need to clean and remediate the Bathroom tile flooring, remove the tub & tile surround
to allow accessed the sub-floor, and finally clean the crawlspace. Since this is a Category 3 loss
we will have E-coli clearance test ran at completion of this service to verify that all the areas
have been correctly Mitigated, Cleaned, and Remediated. All moisture levels of the structure in
the affected areas will be returned to 12% percent or less as per IICRC Standards.

Hall bath origin of loss

Particle board under the tile floor Hall bath Moisture reading from the particle board 24%



J:aF

Dressingarea sub-floor 16.6% percent moisture content.

i

e

e / - i
ng room wall 17.1% moisture

o C L e e
Moisture reading from under the tub 15.2% percent moisture content



5/29/2012 15:52 5/29/2012  16:08

Visible surface moisture and mold growth Insulation and debris behind the tub.
under the front edge of the tub.



Broken counter top tile in front of both sinks



ton s L 4 z g
Damage caused to the yonic heating Damage caused to the jambs and casings as a
radiator fins. Typical throughout the result of chemicals and cleaning solutions
affected area. used by the prior mitigation service.



AIR QUALITY COMPLAINT #CMP12-0096
AND
NOTICE OF VIOLATION "WARNING" #5116
ISSUED TO ASSOCIATED MANAGEMENT INC - SHARON WENK
DATED MAY 31, 2012



COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION REPORT
Washoe County Air Quality Management Division

Complaint Number: CMP12-0096

Complaint Status: NOV Source of Complaint: INVESTIGATOR
Complaint Type: PERMIT . Date Received: 06/01/2012 Time: 11:00 A.M.
Inspector: SDUGGER Inspector Area: 3

Complaint Description: NOV WARNING 5115 - VIOLATION OF PERMIT TO OPERATE 030.104 (A)

Address: 929 NORTHWOOD BLVD INCL
Location: UNIT #113

Parcel Number: 13206101

Related Permit Number:

Complainant: Responsible Party:

TIM JETER ASSOCIATED MANAGEMENT INC
SHARON WENK

2220 DICKERSON RD 931 TAHOE BOULEVARD #2

RENO, NV 59503 INCLINE VILLAGE NV 89451

775-324-2929

Investigation:

5-31-2012 Recommended that 16 hour Wise Consulting Asbestos Awareness class be taken. Ms. Wenk
refused to take the class. Ms. Charlene Albee, Branch Chief for Permitting and Enforcement, stated
that if Ms. Wenk refused to take the class than in the future any further problems with Volations

of Section 030.107 A, B, C of the Washoe County Health District Regulations, they would receive the
Notice of Violation Citation. :

Enforcement Activities

Warning Citation..: 05/3 1/2012 Citation Number: O

NOV..correerirnenee I NOV Number....: 5115
Case Number...... 0

Settlement.............: Amount.............: $0.00

Appealed...............:

Upheld.........ccocena Amount.......c.e.ent $0.00

Status Information




Initialized By........ TBURTON Completed Date...:
Date Assigned.....: 06/01/2012 Completed By......:



WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
401 RYLAND STREET, SUITE 331  P.O. BOX 11130 «"/RENO, NV 89520
(775) 784-7200

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Nnov 5115 DATE ISSUED: _S ~3(-206 1%
ISSUED TO: _ASSoc 1 ATED MANAEEMENT, 4 Ajngriomz # ¥32-08%83

MAILING ADDRESS: __ 93| TAH6E BLv). . Z.CITY/ST:. L IT‘ f:;rfz (;': zip:_89YS )
NAME/OPERATOR: S HARON WewN K PHONE #:

DRIVER LICENSE #/SSN

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED THATON _S5-31-2012.  (DATE) AT _ /| L 00A.M, (TIME),
YOU ARE IN VIOLATION OF THE FOLLOWING SECTION(S) OF THE WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT BOARD
OF HEALTH REGULATIONS GOVERNING AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT:

(] MINOR VIOLATION OF SECTION: X/ MAJOR VIOLATION OF SECTION:

(7 040.030 __DUST CONTROL [] 030.000 OPERATING W/O PERMIT
[1040.055 __ ODOR/NUISANCE [J 030.2175 VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION
[ 040.200 _ DIESEL IDLING [] 030.105 ASBESTOS/NESHAP
[J OTHER OTHER _030.107 (A)

VIOLATION DESCRIPTION: _ FA(LURE To PERFsAm REOUIRED ASBESTIS
SAMPLING AND NoTIFLCATIoN  030. 107(4)

LOCATION OF VIOLATION: 929 Moamiwosos Bivd. FEiI13  INCUINE Viitace
. , o NV, €aysl
POINT OF OBSERVATION: LOWER LEVEL (7 929 MNoRTH Wood) Buvp. # 113

Weather: Ceene v Wind Direction From: N E S W

Emissions Observed:
(If Visual Emissions Performed - See attached Plume Evaluation Record)

[X' WARNING ONLY: Effective |00 @.myp.m. 'B-3 i - 2612 (date) you are hereby ordered to abate the above

violation within /M MED i ATE hours/days. | hereby acknowledge receipt of this warning on the date indicated.
REQUIRE. A<LESTOS ANWALENESS ‘ .
LCASS w il 30 DAYS. Signature : - 5.

r

[1 CITATION: You are hereby notified that effective on ___(date) you are il violation of the section(s)
cited above. You are hereby ordered to abate the above violation within hours/days. You are further
advised that within ten days of the date of this violation you may submit a written notice of appeal to the Chairman, Hearing
Board, P.O. Box 11180, Reno, Nevada 89520. Failure to submit a notice of appeal in the time specified will result in submis-
sion of this violation to the District Board of Health, together with a request that an administrative fine be levied against you.
If you do not wish to file an appeal the appropriate fine may be paid at the District Health Department.

SIG_ HIS Tp NOT AN ADMISSION OF GUILT
Signature: O A N / if%u/ o ,.Zdl/f( Date: 5~ 2ftZ.
Issued by: )z/a/n/"f— UM%/V 7 7 Tite: _ A0 S

WASHOE DOE?NOT DISCRIMINATE ON TlI:I/E BASIS OF SEX, RACE, COLOR, AGE, RELIGION, DISABILITY OR NATIONAL ORIGIN IN THE ACTIVITIES AND OR SERVICES
WHICH IT PROVIDES. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL WASHOE COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES - 328-2080; TDD NUMBER 328-3685.

H-AIR-09



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT @
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

July 26’ 201 2 Prevent. Promote. Proltte!:}.
TO: District Board of Health
FROM: Kevin Dick, Director, Air Quality Management
SUBJECT: Top Hat Cleaners — Case No. 1089

Unappealed Citation No. 5117

Agenda ltem: 7.A.1.f.

Recommendations

Air Quality Management Division Staff recommends that Citation No. 5117 be upheld and a fine of
$500 be levied against Top Hat Cleaners for failure to accurately maintain required operation and
maintenance records at a perchloroethylene dry cleaning establishment. The Citation was issued
for failure to accurately maintain the required records which is a major violation of the District Board
of Health Regulations Governing Air Quality Management, Section 030.2175, Operating Contrary to
Permit Condition. Additionally, Top Hat Cleaners will be required to contact the Nevada Small
Business Development Center, Business Environmental Program, to have an environmental review
completed on all of the facility operations.

This is a negotiated settlement.

Recommended Fine: $2,500.00 Negotiated Fine: $500.00

Background

On April 25, 2012, AQ Specialist Suzanne Dugger conducted a routine annual inspection of Top
Hat Cleaners, located at 1205 California Avenue in Reno, Nevada. During the inspection, AQ
Specialist Dugger discovered that the required operations and maintenance logs were not being
properly maintained. AQ Specialist Dugger spent a significant amount of time with Ms. Mia Lim,
owner of Top Cleaners, educating her on the proper way to complete and maintain the required
forms. Ms. Lim indicated to AQ Specialist Dugger that she now understood how to maintain the
paperwork properly and she understood that the paperwork was very important. AQ Specialist
Dugger issued Notice of Violation Warning No. 5110, for failure to comply with Condition 5 on
Permit to Operate GO0993A, which requires daily operational checks and maintenance records be
maintained in accordance with the Federal Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT)
Regulations.

On June 1, 2012, AQ Specialist Dugger conducted a follow-up inspection to confirm all required
MACT forms were being properly maintained. After meeting with Ms. Lim and reviewing the
records, AQ Specialist Dugger determined the MACT forms were still not being completed and
maintained properly as discussed and reviewed on April 25, 2012. Based on the continued
incomplete and improper maintenance of the required MACT forms, AQ Specialist Dugger issued

Notice of Violation Citation No. 5117 to Top Hat Cleaners for Operating Contrary to Permit
ConditionsP-O- BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 * (775) 784-7200 * FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
‘WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HIRING EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS
Printed on Recycled Paper



July 26, 2012
DBOH/ Top Hat Cleaners/Case No. 1089
Page 2

Settlement

On June 27, 2012, Senior AQ Specialist Dennis Cerfoglio conducted a negotiated settlement
meeting attended by Branch Chief Charlene Albee, AQ Specialist Suzanne Dugger and Ms. Mia
Lim. After consideration of all the facts presented in the case, Ms. Albee recommended that
Citation No. 5117 be upheld with a fine of $500, Ms. Lim agreed. Additionally, Ms. Lim would be
required to contact the Nevada Small Business Development Center, Business Environmental
Program, to schedule a facility review to provide her with compliance assistance to ensure her
business is operating in accordance with all environmental regulations. Ms. Albee also required
Ms. Lim to have a representative from the Business Environmental Program provide written
confirmation of the completion of the facility review to Air Quality to demonstrate compliance with
the settlement agreement. A Memorandum of Understanding was signed by all parties.

Alternatives

1. The District Board of Health may determine that no violation of the Regulations has
taken place and dismiss Citation No. 5117.

2. The Board may determine to uphold Citation No. 5117 and levy a fine in the range of $0
to $10,000 per day.

In the event the Board determines to change the violation and increase the proposed
penalty, the matter should be continued so that Top Hat Cleaners may be properly noticed.

Kevin Dick, D,ivision Director

KD/DC: ma
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WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
401 RYLAND STREET, SUITE 331 « P.O. BOX 11130 » RENO, NV 89520
(775) 784-7200

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Nov 0117 DATE ISSUED: _&-1-2612
ISSUED TO: __Tof HAT ¢leAneas PHONE#: 322- 6060

MAILING ADDRESS: {205 CAtIFoanN A CITY/ST: _[ENG ZIP; 8 1509
NAME/OPERATOR: _M (A Liw' ;OWne  PHONE#:

DRIVER LICENSE #/SSN

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED THATON _ & ~(-2e12.  (DATE)AT 2 308 (TIME),
YOU ARE IN VIOLATION OF THE FOLLOWING SECTION(S) OF THE WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT BOARD
OF HEALTH REGULATIONS GOVERNING AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT:

(] MINOR VIOLATION OF SECTION: D¢ MAJOR VIOLATION OF SECTION:

[J 040.030 __DUST CONTROL [] 030.000 OPERATING W/O PERMIT

(] 040.055 ___ ODOR/NUISANCE 030.2175 VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION
(] 040.200 __ DIESEL IDLING (] 030.105 ASBESTOS/NESHAP

(] OTHER ] OTHER

VIOLATION DESCRIPTION: _FAI\LW2E TO MaAIN TAIN MACT PAPERWSKIC -
ISSUED WALNING NeUv SHIB o Y-785-Z206.1 2

LOCATIONOFVIOLATION: 1205 CALLFoen i Ave  KReENs 89569

POINT OF OBSERVATION: _SITE VST

Weather: L LEAR - Wind Direction From: N E S W

Emissions Observed: __ _
(If Visual Emissions Performed - See attached Plume Evaluation Record)

] WARNING ONLY: Effective ___. a.m./p.m. _ (date) you are hereby ordered to abate the above
violation within hours/days. 1 hereby acknowledge receipt of this warning on the date indicated.

Signature

& CITATION: You are hereby notified that effective on e-(-2012 (date) you are in violation of the section(s)
cited above. You are hereby ordered to abate the above violation within Imm edATE LY  hours/days. You are further
advised that within ten days of the date of this violation you may submit a written notice of appeal to the Chairman, Hearing
Board, P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520. Failure to submit a notice of appeal in the time specified will result in submis-
sion of this violation to the District Board of Health, together with a request that an administrative fine be levied against you.
If you do not wish to file an appeal the appropriate fine may be paid at the District Health Department.

SIGNING THIS FORM IS NOT AN ADMISSION OF GUILT _
Signature: ﬂ =3 7 Date: 6 / / ._Z / ol .
Issued by: ),ih Anre /.,L(/m(?'v Tite: A5 1L

L4
WASHOE DOE&OT DISCRIMINATE ON THE é}(Sé OF SEX, RACE, COLOR, AGE, RELIGION, DISABILITY OR NATIONAL ORIGIN IN THE ACTIVITIES AND OR SERVICES
WHICH IT PROVIDES. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL WASHOE COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES - 328-2080; TDD NUMBER 328-3685.

NP2ent . Lonm CLiirral

H-AIR-09



COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION REPORT
Washoe County Air Quality Management Division

Complaint Number: CMP12-0097
Complaint Status: NOV Source of Complaint: INVESTIGATOR

Complaint Type: PERMIT Date Received: 06/01/2012 Time: 2:30 A.M.

Inspector: SDUGGER Inspector Area: 3

Complaint Description: NOV CITATION 5117, CASE 1089 - - VIOLATION OF PERMIT TO OPERATE
030.2175 '

Address:

Location: 1205 CALIFORNIA AVENUE RENO NV 89509

Parcel Number:

Related Permit Number: G00993A

Complainant:
AQMD STAFF

SUZANNE DUGGER, AQ SPECIALIST
1001 E 9TH ST STE B171

RENO NV 89512

775-784-7217

Investigation:

Responsible Party:
TOP HAT CLEANERS
MIA LIM, OWNER
1205 CALIFORNIA AVENUE
RENO NV 89509
775-322-0600

6-1-2012 Issued Nov. #5117 for failure to maintain MACT paperwork. Performed a routine annual
source inspection in April 2012 and issued a warning citation for failure to maintain MACT
‘paperwork. A follow up inspection was performed on 6-1-2012 and it was observed that the required
MACT paperwork was still not being maintained therefore, Nov.#5117.

‘Enforcement Activities

Warning Citation..: 06/01/2012
NOV..oorrrneaet

Status Information

Citation Number: 5117
NOV Number..... 0
Case Number...... 1089
Amount.............. : $0.00



Initialized By........ TBURTON Completed Date...:
Date Assigned.....: 06/01/2012 Completed By......:



VIOLATION: Major Violation of Section 030.2175
Violation of Permit Condition
Notice of Violation # 5117

ISSUED TO: Top Hat Cleaners
1205 California Ave.
Reno, Nevada 89509

OPERATOR: Mia Lim
1205 California Ave.
Reno, Nv. 89509

On June 1, 2012, AQS Suzanne Dugger of the Washoe County Health District, Air
Quality Management Division (WCHDAQMD) arrived at 1205 California Ave. in
Reno, Nevada to perform a follow up inspection to confirm that all MACT
paperwork was being maintained. The follow-up inspection was required based on
issuance of Warning Nov. #5110. Warning Nov. #5110 was issued on April 25,
2012 during a routine annual source inspection. During the April, 2012 inspection
it was noted that the required MACT paperwork was not being maintained,
furthermore, a review of the file indicated that the MACT paperwork collected over
the past several years had also been incomplete. Based on this information AQS
Dugger spent a significant amount of time with Ms. Mia Lim educating her on how
to properly complete the MACT forms. AQS Dugger not only educated Ms. Lim on
how to complete the forms correctly but also the importance of proper completion
~ of these forms. Ms. Lim indicated she now understood and would in the future be -
more thorough when completing the MACT forms.

During the follow up inspection performed on June 1, 2012 AQS Dugger it was
determined that the MACT paperwork continued to be incomplete which is a
violation of the permit condition (030.2175). Based on this violation AQS Dugger
issued Notice of Violation (NOV) #56117.

An appeal form was attached to NOV #5117.

Suzanne Dugger

Air Quality Specialist Il

Air Quality Management Division

Washoe County District Health Department



DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Date: QM”£7 ol
Company Name: -j'if/ Wéf W d
Address: 14305 &@%"’“ﬂ/ /{/W

Notice of Violation No.: _ 5 /77 Case No.. /O8F

The staff of the Air Quality Management Division of the Washoe County District

Health Department issued the above referenged citation for the violation of

Regulation: _(030: 2175 ,/G’V%Z:ﬂ"/z:?/ e iRlas
ocpe M AC T2 Adpeeccooete

v v v

%4

A settlement of this matter has beeg‘n_egptiated ggtween the undersigned parties
resulting in a penalty amount of $ _._ _ ,w = 3k . This settlement will
be submitted to the District Board of Health for review at the regularly scheduled

meeting on W géﬂ, 07(5/3 . S AMJ) ComPLETIoN ©F ENVIROA MENTA
Jd I 7 ASSESSMENT N HAR Smaw. Bus-

Q"‘Z—""’f\ d A W /(/ g DEVE Lo mENT

Signatdre of Company Representative Gignature of District Répfésentative CenTter
Helkm;  Limo Denti 8 CeRFOGLIC
Print Name o Print Name
OWIER S gl Spe
Title Title v
Witness Witnegs/ =
- SuzAwve ))&l b EV—

Witness Witness "

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 e e (775) 784-7200 ¢ FAX (775) 784-7225 ‘



AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
PERMIT TO OPERATE 600993A



vz DERMIT TO OPERATE

An Air Pollution Emission Soiirce No.

GO00993A

Issued By Air Quality Management Division, Washoe County Health District
P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520-0027 « Phone (775) 784-7200

ISSUED TO: TOP HAT CLEAN. ERS Gen Air - Dry Cleaning
ADDRESS: 1205 CALIFORNIA AVENUE, RENO NV, 89509
LOCATION: 1205 CALIFORNIA AVENUE, RENO NV 89509

EQUIPMENT COVERED UNDER THIS PERMIT Hoffman 2010 Dry-to-Dry Machine
THE CONDITIONS OF OPERATION LISTED ON THIS PERMIT SUPERCEDE ALL PREVIOUS PERMIT CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS OF OPERATION LISTED ON THIS PERMIT:

A. ALTERATIONS: This permit becomes void upon any change of ownership or address or any alteration of permitted equipment.

B. POSTING: This permit shall be posted on or near the equipment listed above, This permit shall be made readily available at all times while the
equipment is operating.

C. MODIFICATION OF EQUIPMENT: Any modification of the equipment other than normal repair and maintenance will require a new permit.
D. RECORDS: Any records of operation which effect the potential of the source to emit air pollutants, such as fuel or products consumed, product
produced, hours of operation, chemicals or supplies used in source operation, must be maintained for a period of at least 5 years and made

available to the Control Officer upon request.

E. EQUIPMENT FAILURE: All upsetor breakdown conditions resulting in increased emmissions or air pollutants shall be reported in compliancg
with District regulations, Section 020.075 and 020.076.

F. ACCESS: The Control Officer will be provided access to the facility to inspect operations and equipment covered under this permit whenever
necessary to determine compliance with this permit and any other air pollution limitatons specified in District regulations.

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS:

1: The annual throughput/consumption figures must be submitted in writing to the A.Q.M.D. no later than the 20th of the month, approximately 6
weeks prior to the expiration date of the permit. '

2: Vapor collection and conirol systems will be properly maintained such that solvents are collected and recycled in an efficient manner.
3: Waste materials contaminated with cleaning solvent must be stored in tightly sealed containers to prevent vapor loss.

4; The owner/operator must maintain an operation manual on-site that includes the design specifications and standard operating procedures for
the dry cleaning unit.

5: Daily operational checks must be conducted, including teak detection, description and dates of repairs, and any other pertinent information
regarding unit operation and maintenance. All information must be recorded on the Monthly Maintenance and Perchloroethylene Logs provided
in the AQMD. A copy of the monthly maintenance logs must be provided to the AQMD upon request.

6: For machines with refrigerated condensers: 1) The temperature on the outlet side of the condenser must be less than 45 degrees F; 2) The
temperature of the airstream measuring the difference between the entrance and exit of the condenser must be greater than or equal to 20
degrees F.

7+ For machines with carbon adsorbers: I) A regular weekly desorption schedule must be fmplemented; 2) The concentration of perc in the
exhaust of the carbon adsorber must be measured once per week; and 3) The perc concentration must be less than 100 ppm.

3: A 12-month running total of perc purchases must be maintained on the Monthly Maintenance and Perchloroethylene Log. Perc purchase receipts
must be maintained and provided upon request.

4110*?- °’£¢ @-@mﬂ 06/30/2012 $261.00 GO00993A

CWTROL OFFICER EXPIRATION DATE ANNUAL RENEWAL FEE PERMIT NO.

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY RESULT IN CITATIONS OR PERMIT REVOCATION




RECOMMENDED FINE WORKSHEET

DATE: 6-1-2012 CASE NO.: 1089 NOV NO.: 5117
COMPANY NAME: _ TOP HAT CLEANERS
CONTACT NAME: MIA LIM, OWNER

(MAJOR / MINOR)
VIOLATION OF SECTION(S): __ 030.2175 Failure to maintain MACT paperwork

15T VIOLATION X 2" VIOLATION 3RP VIOLATION
YES HAZARDOUS AIR POLLUTANT YES /NO VOC'S TYPE OF AIR CONTAMINANT
(CO, NOX, SOX, PM, VOC'S)
YES LEGALLY PERMITTED SOURCE YES / NO NO PUBLIC HEALTH EXPOSURE . YES/NO
37 NUMBER OF DAYS IN VIOLATION  YES/NO NO PUBLIC COMPLAINTS YES /NO
1. DEGREE OF VIOLATION: MINOR MODERATE MAJOR

(The degree to which the person/company has deviated from the regulatory requirements)

A Nofice of Violation Warning (#5110) was issued on 4-24-2012 during a routine annual inspection. The owner was
informed of how to complete the proper MACT paperwork, but has failed to maintain the MACT paperwork correctly
since the 4-25-2012 inspection.

2. ECONOMIC BENEFIT COMPONENT: (orTionAL): MINOR MODERATE MAJOR
ESTIMATED COST  $

{Economic effect to the person/company for NOT complying with the Regulations including avoided costs and delayed costs)

3. DEGREE OF COOPERATION: : MINOR MODERATE MAJOR

(The personicompany’s efforts o immediately cease the violation and come into compliance)

Top Hat Cleaners failed to maintain their MACT paperwork. They do not seem to realize the importance of their permit
conditions and requirements. ‘

4. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

2

o~

RECOMMENDED FINE: $2,500 //

AQ sﬁcmus‘rs ‘SWTURE

NOTE: "Minor Violations”, per District Regulations, cannot exceed $1000 for the first and second violations.
Third minor violations, plus “major violations” cannot exceed $10,000 per day.



Agenda Item No. 7.C.1.

Washoe County Health District

STAFF REPORT
BOARD MEETING DATE: 7/26/12
DATE: July 6, 2012
TO: District Board of Health

FROM: Patsy Buxton, Fiscal Compliance Officer, Washoe County Health District ?&/
775-328-2418, pbuxton@washoecounty.us

§

THROUGH: Eileen Stickney, Administrative Health Services Officer E}'/’_
775-328-2417, estickney@washoecounty.us vz

SUBJECT: Approval of Notice of Grant Award dated June 22, 2012 from the
Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service for the period
June 30, 2012 to June 29, 2013 in the amount of $785,000 in support of the Family
Planning Program.

SUMMARY

The Washoe County District Board of Health must approve and execute, or direct the
Health Officer to execute, contracts in excess of $50,000, Interlocal Agreements and
amendments to the adopted budget.

The Washoe County Health District’s Family Planning program received from the
Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service the Notice of Grant
Award for the period June 30, 2012 through June 29, 2013 in the total amount of
$785,000. A copy of the Notice of Grant Award is attached.

District Board of Health strategic priority: Protect population from health problems
and health hazards.

BCC Strategic Objective supported by this item: Safe, Secure and Healthy Communities.
BCC Strategic Outcome supported by this item: Healthy Communities.

It also supports the Washoe County Health District’s Family Planning Program mission

to promote and assure that all Washoe County citizens have access to confidential, high

quality, culturally competent reproductive health and family planning services that fosters
- healthy communities.

PREVIOUS ACTION
The District Board of Health approved last year’s base Notice of Grant Award in the total
amount of $785,000 on July 28, 2011.

AGENDA ITEM #7-C.1.

1001 EAST NINTH STREET / P.O. BOX 11130, RENO, NEVADA 89520 (775) 328-2400 FAX (775) 328-2279

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



District Board of Health meeting of July 26, 2012
Page 2

BACKGROUND

The Grant Award includes funding for personnel, travel and training, operating supplies,
professional services, educational supplies, advertising and other expenses, including
funding specifically for community outreach, planning meetings and program
participation via use of incentives (including but not limited to bus passes, taxi vouchers,
gift certificates, educational outreach items, nutritious food and beverage, and gift cards).

FISCAL IMPACT
No budget amendments are necessary at this time.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Washoe County District Board of Health approve the Notice
of Grant Award dated June 22, 2012 from the Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Service for the period June 30, 2012 to June 29, 2013 in the amount of
$785,000 in support of the Family Planning Program.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Move to approve the Notice of Grant Award dated June 22, 2012 from the Department of
Health and Human Services Public Health Service for the period June 30, 2012 to June
29, 2013 in the amount of $785,000 in support of the Family Planning Program.




1. DATE ISSUED MM/DD/YYYY
06/22/2012

2.CFDA NO.
93.217

3. ASSISTANCE TYPE
Project Grant

1a. SUPERSEDES AWARD NOTICE dated
except that any additions or restrictions previously imposed remain
in effect unless specifically rescinded

4. GRANT NO. 5. ACTION TYPE
1 FPHPAD96051-01-00 New
Formerly
6. PROJECT PERIOD MM/DD/YYYY MM/DD/YYYY
From (06/30/2012 Through  (06/29/2016
7. BUDGET PERIOD MM/DDIYYYY MM/DD/YYYY
From 06/30/2012 Through  06/29/2013

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE
Office of Grants Managemeént
1101 Wootton Parkway

Suite 550
Rockville, MD 20852

NOTICE OF AWARD

AUTHORIZATION (Le%lslatlon/ReguIatlons

P.L. 91-572 PHS Act Sec. 1001 as Amended, 42 CFR 59

8. TITLE OF PROJECT (OR PROGRAM)
FY2012 Family Planning Services grant to serve

the Washoe County area, including the Cities of Renc

9a. GRANTEE NAME AND ADDRESS
Washoe County Health District

9b. GRANTEE PROJECT DIRECTOR
Dr. Joseph P. Iser

1001 E 9th St Bldg B 1001 East Ninth Street, Building B
Reno, NV 89512-2845 Reno, NV 89512
Phone: 775-328-2416
' 10a. GRANTEE AUTHORIZING OFFICIAL 10b. FEDERAL PROJECT OFFICER
Joseph P. Iser MDDrPHMSc Ms. Kaee Ross-PO
1001 East Ninth Street, Building B Office of Family Planning
Reno, NV 2845 90 7th St. Ste. 5100
Phone: 775-328-2416 San Francisco, CA 94103

Phone: 415-437-7984

ALL AMOUNTS ARE SHOWN IN USD

11. APPROVED BUDGET (Excludes HHS Direct Assistance)

12. AWARD COMPUTATION FOR GRANT

| HHS Grant Funds Only a. Amount of HHS Financial Assistance (from item 11 m) 785,000.00
¥ Total project costs including grant funds and ail other financial participation |I] b. Less Unobligated Balance From Prior Budget Periods 0.00
a. Salaries and Wages 546 472.00 c. Less Cumulative Prior Award(s) This Budget Period 0.00
T T R g : d. AMOUNT OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE THIS ACTION 785,000.00]
b. Fringe Benefits ... 212,906.00 13, Total Federal Funds Awarded to Date for Project Perlod 785,000.00
c. Total Personnel Costs ~ ................. 759,378.00 |14 RECOMMENDED FUTURE SUPPORT
d. Equipment (Subject to the availability of funds and satisfactory progress of the project):
O BEMUIPIICHL O . O 0
: YEAR TOTAL DIRECT COSTS YEAR TOTAL DIRECT COSTS
e. Supplies L, :
22,500.00 a7 a5
f. Travel 5,000,00]| b.3 e 6
g. Construction ... 0.00| ¢4 £7
15. PROGRAM INCOME SUBJECT TO 45 CFR PART 74, SUBPART F, OR 45 GFR 92.26, SHALL BE
h. Other . 97,818.00 | ustpIN ACCORD WITH ONE OF THE FOLLOWING ALTERNATIVES:
i ) DEDUCTION
i.  Contractual R S 55,188.00 2 A ey e
c. MATCHING
j. TOTAL DIRECT COST —— d OTHER RESEARCH (Add / Deduct Opti
] IR 939,884.00 e OTHER (See REMAR(KS) eruct Option)
k. INDIRECT COSTS 0.00
16..THIS AWARD IS BASED ON AN APPLICATION SUBMITTED TO, AND AS APPROVED BY, HHS'ON THE ABOVE TITLED
. PROJECT AND IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS INCORPORATED EITHER DIRECTLY OR BY REFERENCE IN THE
FOLLOWING:
. TOTAL APPROVED BUDG ET 9 3 9 ’ 8 8 4 . O 0 a The grant program legislation cited above.
b. The grant program regulations cited above,
c. This award nuﬁ;:e ir;:tI:‘dng te‘rmsI a:d cozgiﬁogs if afrg. :wtedf)::lu;v updgr REN:AZK:, e
5 HS Gi a e innin, erit
m. Federal Share 785,000.00 & USCRR Pat 74 of 45 CFR Par 2 an pplcae, 1o of the Begining dele of he bucget»
. In the event there are conflicting or oth olicies to the grant, the above order of precedence shall
n. Non-Federal Share 154,884 .00 | prevail. Acceptance of the grant'terms and conditions is acknowledged by the grantee when funds are drawn or otherwise
obtained from the grant payment system.
REMARKS  (Other Terms and Condiions Altached - ] ves [ no)

This action award funds in the amount of $785,000 for FY2012.

See attached Terms and Conditions.

GRANTS MANAGEMENT OFFICER: Alice M Bettencourt, Grants Management Officer

17. OBJ CLASS 41.51 18a. VENDORCODE 188(0500038A1 |18b, EIN 886000138 19. DUNS 073786998 20.CONG.DIST. (2
FY-ACCOUNT NO. DOCUMENT NO. ADMINISTRATIVE CODE AMT ACTION FIN ASST APPROPRIATION
21. a. 2-3094509 b. FPHPA6051A [ FPH70 d. $785,000.00]|e. 75120359
. 22, a. b. c. d. e.
23. a. b. c. d. e.




NOTICE OF AWARD (Continuation Sheet)

PAGE 2 of 3

DATE ISSUED
06/22/2012

GRANT NO. 1 FPHPA096051-01-00

Federal Financial Report Cycle _

Reporting Period Start Date | Reporting Period End Date Reporting Type Reporting Period Due Date
06/30/2012 06/30/2012 Quarterly 07/30/2012 ’
07/01/2012 09/30/2012 Annual 12/29/2012
10/01/2012 12/31/2012 Quarterly 01/30/2013
01/01/2013 03/31/2013 Quarterly 04/30/2013
04/01/2013 06/30/2013 Quarterly 07/30/2013
07/01/2013 09/30/2013 Annual 12/29/2013
10/01/2013 12/31/2013 Quarterly 01/30/2014
01/01/2014 03/31/2014 Quarterly 04/30/2014
04/01/2014 06/30/2014 Quarterly 07/30/2014
07/01/2014 09/30/2014 Annual 12/29/2014
10/01/2014 12/31/2014 Quarterly 01/30/2015
01/01/2015 03/31/2015 Quarterly 04/30/2015
04/01/2015 06/30/2015 Quarterly 07/30/2015
07/01/2015 09/30/2015 Annual 12/29/2015
10/01/2015 12/31/2015 Quarterly 01/30/2016
01/01/2016 03/31/2016 Quarterly 04/30/2016
04/01/2016 06/29/2016 Final 09/27/2016




NOTICE OF AWARD (Continuation Sheet)
. PAGE 3 of 9 DATE ISSUED
06/22/2012

GRANT NO. 1 FPHPA096051-01-00

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

1. The program must develop 2-3 clinical g'oals, related to the 2012 OPA Priorities, and submit them to
the regional office for approval by September 1, 2012. These goals should be in the SM.A.R.T
(Specific, Measurable, Attainable, Relevant, and Timely) format.

2. The Region IX Office of Family Planning will be holding its Annual Directors Meeting in San
Francisco, CA, 23-24 August, 2012. Persons attending should include one to two individuals who
have decision-making responsibility for Title X activities. Examples of attendees include executive
directors, program managers or other appropriate grantee senior-level staff. Grantees should budget
accordingly for travel and per diem expenses.

3. The Office of Population Affairs (OPA, Office of Family Planning (OPF) is holding a Title X

National Reproductive Health Conference in New Orleans, LA, 5- 7 August, 2012. This years
~ conference is jointly sponsored by Title Xs Clinical Training Center for Family Planning and the

Male Training Center. Grantees are strongly encouraged to support the participation of clinical staff
providing care in Title X funded clinics. Examples of attendees may include: Womens health, family
or adult nurse practitioners; Certified nurse midwives; Gynecologists/family physicians; Physician
assistants; Registered nurses; or Others providing reproductive health care in a Title X program,
including health educators, program managers, administrative staff and evaluators. Grantees should
budget accordingly for a minimal registration fee and for travel and per diem

4, Failure to comply with the above Special Conditions may result in a disallowance
of funds, a drawdown restriction or denial of future funding.

SPECIAL TERMS AND REQUIREMENTS

1. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, no provider under Title X of the Public Health Service
Act shall be exempt from any State law requiring notification for the reporting of child abuse, child
molestation, sexual abuse, rape, or incest.

2. In accepting this award, the grantee certifies that it will encourage family participation in the decision
of minors to seek family planning services and that it provides counseling to minors on how to resist
attempts to coerce minors into engaging in sexual activities.

3. This award consists of:

Program income (fees, premiums, third-party reimbursements which the project may reasonably
expect to receive), as well as State, local and other operational funding, will be used to finance the
non-federal share of the scope of project as defined in the approved grant application and reflected in
the approved budget. Program income and the level projected in the approved budget will be used to
further program objectives. ‘

e

Cost Sharing Funds (10%)




NOTICE OF AWARD (Continuation Sheet)

PAGE 4 of 9 DATE ISSUED
06/22/2012

‘GRANT NO. 1 FPHPA096051-01-00

Program Income

4. The 2012 program priorities are as follows:

1. Assuring the delivery of quality family planning and related preventive health services, where
evidence exists that those services should lead to improvement in the overall health of individuals,
with priority for services to individuals from low-income families;

2. Expanding access to a broad range of acceptable and effective family planning methods and
related preventive health services that include natural family planning methods, infertility services,
and services for adolescents, emphasizing the important role Title X plays in teen pregnancy
prevention. The broad range of services does not include abortion as a method of family planning;

3. Providing preventive health care services in accordance with nationally recognized standards of
care, This includes, but is not limited to, breast and cervical cancer screening and prevention services:
sexually transmitted disease (STD) and HIV prevention education, testing, and referral; and, other
related preventlve health services;

4. Emphasmngthe importance of counseling family planning clients on establishing a reproductive
life plan, and providing preconception counseling as a part of family planning services, as
appropriate;

5. Addressing the comprehensive family planning and other health needs of individuals, families, and
communities through outreach to hard-to-reach and/or vulnerable populations, and partnering with
other community-based health and social service providers that provide needed services.

6. Identifying specific strategies for addressing the provisions of health care reform (“The Patient
Protection and Affordable Care Act”), and for adapting delivery of family planning and reproductive
health services to a changing health care environment, and assisting clients with navigating the
changing health care system. This includes, but is not limited to, enhancing the ability of Title X
clinics to bill third party payers, private insurance, and Medicaid.

Key Issues: In addition to program priorities, the following key issues have implications for Title X
services projects, and should be considered in developing the project plan:

1. Efficiency and effectiveness in program management and operations;

2. Cost of contraceptives, including long acting reversible contraceptives (LARC), other
pharmaceuticals, and laboratory tests;

3. Management and decision-making through performance measures and accountability for
outcomes;

4. Linkages and partnerships with HIV care and treatment providers, and mental health, drug and
alcohol treatment providers;

5. HIV prevention integration in family planning settings, incorporating CDC’s “Revised
Recommendations for HIV Testing of Adults, Adolescents and Pregnant Women in Health
Care Settings;”




NOTICE OF AWARD (Continuation Sheet)

PAGE 5 of 9 DATE ISSUED
06/22/2012

GRANT NO. 1 FPHPA096051-01-00

6. Incorporation of electronic technologies, such as electronic health records and practice
management systems;

7. Data collection (such as the Family Planning Annual Report (FPAR)) for use in monitoring
performance and improving family planning services;

8. Service delivery improvement through translation into practice of research outcomes that
focus on family planning and related population issues;

9. Utilizing practice guidelines and recommendations, developed by recognized national
professional organizations and Federal agencies, in the provision of evidence-based Title X
clinical services; and,

10.Encouraging vaccination of patients and providers as the best protection against influenza.

5. The grantee is required to identify specific efforts of the Title X project to dddress the Title X
program priorities and report on the activities in the project's annual performance report. The
project's activities relative to the program priorities are to be included in addition to the project's
presentation of its efforts to accomplish the project objectives established for the budget period.

6. In accepting this award, the grantee stipulates that sterilization activities are subject to all provisions
of 42 CFR -Part 50, Subpart B, "Sterilization of Persons in Federally Assisted Family Planning
Projects”.

7. Awards issued with a start date after October 1, 2010 may be subject to the following award term. As
required by the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (Pub. L. 109-282), as
amended by section 6202 of Public Law 110-252, recipients must report information for each
subaward of $25,000 or more in Federal funds and executive total compensation as outlined in

Appendlx A to 2 CFR Part 170 http //ecfr gpoaccess. gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?
fr&tpl=/ecfr ! :

STANDARD TERMS

1. In accepting this award, the grantee stipulates that the award and any activities thereunder are subject
to all provisions of 42 CFR Part 59 currently in effect or implemented during the period of the grant.

2. Responses to reporting requirements, conditions, and requests for postaward amendments must be
submitted to the attention of the Grants Management Specialist indicated inf the "Contacts" section.
All correspondence should include the Federal grant number on page 1 of the NoA and signature of
the authorized business official and/or the project director. Failure to follow this guidance will result
in a delay in responding to your correspondence.

3. Requests that require prior approval from the awarding office (See Part II, PHS Grants Policy
Statement) must be submitted in writing to the GMO. Only responses signed by the GMO are to be
considered valid. Grantees who take action on the basis of responses from other officials do so at
their own risk. Such responses will not be considered binding by or upon any OASH Program Office.

4, The FY 2012 HHS Appropriations Act, the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2012 (Public Law 112-
74), was signed into law on December 23, 2011. The Act pro<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>